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23R AGM NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that 23" Annual General Meeting of the members of Epack Polymers Private
Limited (Formerly known as E-Pack Polymers Private Limited) will be held on Friday, September 30,
2022 at 12:00 Noon at the Registered Office of the Company situated at 61-B, Udyog Vihar Surajpur,
Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar U.P- 201306 to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Annual Financial Statement (including Consolidated Financial
Statement) Statement of Profit and Loss as on 31% March, 2022, for the year ended on that date along

with the Reports of the Board of directors, Auditors® Report and Cash Flow Statement thereon.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

2. To ratify the remuneration pavable to the Cost Auditors.

To ratify the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors appointed by the Board of Directors of the
Company for the financial year 2022-23 pursuant to Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, by passing with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 14 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of Rs. 50,000/-(Rupees Fifty Thousand Only) plus GST and
out-of-pocket expenses to M/s Cheena & Associates, Cost Accountants, for conducting cost audit of the
Company for the financial year 2021-22, as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, be
and is hereby ratified.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For Epack Polymers Private Limited

(Formerly known as E-Pack Polymers Private Limited)
Epack Polymers Private L|m|te£aJ

& Im‘ﬁ‘ [
Sami 3 irector
Date: September 20, 2022 jay Singhania
Place: Greater Noida Director

DIN: 01291342
Address: D-144, Sector-47,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301

Works :
Unit -1: 61 B&C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.)
Unit - Il : B-13 & 14 Sector Ecotech - 1st, Extension, Greater Noida, Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.)
Phone : 0120-2569077 / 2569079




NOTES:

1. Appointment of Proxy: A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint
a proxy to attend and vote (on a poll only) instead of himself / herself and such a proxy need not
be a member of the company. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the registered
office of the company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate
not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, may
appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other member.

2. Corporate Members: Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to
attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing
their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

3.  Attendance Slip: Members/Proxies/Representatives should bring the attendance slips duly
filled, signed and stamped in for attending the meeting and further requested to bring their copy
of annual report.

4.  Inspection of Documents: The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their
shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Act, and the Register of Contracts or
Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of'the Act, will
be available for inspection by the members at the AGM

5. Queries at the AGM: Queries proposed to be raised at Annual General Meeting may be send to
the Company at its registered office at least three days prior to the date of AGM to enable the
management to compile the relevant information to reply the same in the meeting.

6. The Annual Report, Proxy Form (MGT-11), Shorter Notice, Route Map and Attendance Slip are
attached herewith.

7. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order
of names will be entitled to vote.

8. Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to
the Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Epack Polymers Private Limited
(Formerly known as E-Pack Polymers Private Limited)

Epack Polymers Priv@&},.inﬁed
- %

Date: September 20, 2022

Place: Greater Noida Director

DIN: 01291342
Address: D-144, Sector-47,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the following explanatory statement
sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under item no. 2 of the accompanying
notice.

ITEM NO.2

The Company is required to have the audit of its cost records conducted by a cost accountant in practice
under Section 148 of the Act, read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 (“the
Rules”). The Board has approved the appointment and remuneration of M/s Cheena & Associates, Cost
Auditors to conduct the audit of the cost records of the Company for the financial year ending 31%
March, 2022. :

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the members
of the Company. Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as
set out at item no. 2 of the notice for ratification of the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for
the financial year ending 31 March, 2022. The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at
item no. 2 of the notice for approval by the members.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) or relatives of Directors and KMPs is
concerned or interested in the Resolution set out at item no. 2 of the accompanying notice.

By order of the Board of Directors
For Epack Polymers Private Limited
(Formerly known as E-Pack Polymers Private Limited)

Epack Polymers Privat%&w&é

Date: September 20, 2022 9 Na -~ Diregtor
Place: Greater Noida

Director
DIN: 01291342

Address: D-144, Sector-47,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301



ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please fill Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall: Z

1. | Name(s) of Member(s) including joint holders, if any (in
Block Letter(s)

2. | Registered Address of the Sole/First named Member

3. | Registered Folio No. /*DP ID No. and Client ID Nd.
(*Applicable to Members holding shares in
dematerialized form)

4. | Number of Shares held

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 23 Annual General Meeting of Epack Polymers Private
Limited held Friday, September 30, 2022 at 12:00 Noon at the Registered office situated at 61-B, Udyog
Vihar, Surajpur Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar, (U.P), 201306.

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Signature




Form No. MGT -11
PROXY FORM
(Pursuant to section 1 05(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CIN: U74999UP1999PTC116066
Name of the Company: Epack Polymers Private Limited
Registered office: 61B, Udyog Vihar, Surajpur Kasna Road, Greater Noida,

Distt. Gautam Buddha Nagar, (U .P), 201306

Name of the Member(s):
Registered address:
E-mail Id:

Folio No/ Clint Id:

DP ID:

Lo NAINEY i at
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: .......coeceneeesens

2 NIBIE: oo rannrdinns
Address: :
E-mail Id:
Signature: ........... i

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 237 Annual General Meeting
of members of the Company, to be held on Friday, September 30, 2022 at 12:00 Noon at 61-B, Udyog Vihar,
Surajpur Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar, (U.P), 201306, registered office of the Company
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Put a tick mark for Resolution(s)

Resolutions Yes No =
Adoption of Financial Statements and Reports
To ratify the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors.
g SRR T
Signed this ..... day of .o oo cisnarannsninns 2022 Affix Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the
Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting.




SHORTER NOTICE CONSENT

To,

The Board of Directors

Epack Polymers Private Limited

61-B, Udyog Vihar, Surajpur Kasna Road,
Greater Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar,
(U.P), 201306

Subject: Consent to hold 23" Annual General Meeting at shorter Notice

I —Slo , R/lo , holding

equity shares of Rs 10/- each, amounting to % of equity paid up share capital of
the Company, hereby give my consent, pursuant to Section 101(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, to hold
the Annual General Meeting on Friday, 30th September, 2022 at 12:00 Noon at shorter notice.

Signature
Name:
DIN:
Address:

Date:
Place:




Route Map

Route Map to the 23" Annual General Meeting of Epack Polymers Private Limited to be held on
Friday, September 30, 2022 at 12:00 Noon at the Registered office of the Company situated at 61-B,
Udyog Vihar, Surajpur Kasna Road, Greater Noida, Gautam Buddha Nagar, (U.P), 201306
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Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.) 201 306

Phone : 0120-2569077

E-mail : info@epack.in

CIN No.: U74999UP1999PTC116066

PACKAGING

EXCELLENCE THROUGH INNOVATIONS
ISO9001 & 1SO14001 Certified

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To

The Members,

Epack Polymers Private Limited (“Company™)
(Formerly known as E-Pack Polymers Private Limited)

We the Directors have pleasure in presenting the 23™ Directors’ Report on the business and operations of the
Company together with the Audited Standalone and Consolidated Financial Statements for the financial year
ended March 31, 2022,

1. Financial Summary / Performance of the Company (Standalone & Consolidated)

Company’s performance during the year as compared with that during the previous year is below:

(Amount in Rs.)

Standalone Consolidated
Particulars Year ended on Year ended on Year ended on Year ended on
31% March, 2022 31% March, 2021 31% March, 2022 31% March, 2021
Revenue from 4,54,47,92,000 2,40,82,54,000 4,54,47,92,000 2,40,82,54,000
Operations
Other Income 3,10,82,000 67,56,000 3,10,82,000 69,20,000
Total Revenue 4,57,58,74,000 2,41,50,10,000 4,57,58,74,000 2,41,51,74,000

Total Expenses

4,29,15,29,000

2,30,33,04,000

4,29,02,17,000

2,30,21,99,000

Profit Before Tax 28,43,46,000 11,17,06,000 28,56,57,000 11,29,74,000
Less : Tax Expense
- Current tax 6,33,92.000 3,29,96,000 6.37,94,000 3,33,62,000
- Deferred tax 45,50,000 (11,04,000) 1,96,52,000 (11,04,000)
- Tax related to - - 20,000 -
previous years
Profit/(loss) after Tax 21,64,04,000 7,98,13,000 20,21,91,000 8,07,16,000
Earnings per Equity 55.84 2059 | 82.17 20.83
Share
Works :

it-1l: B-13 & 14 Sector Ecotech - 1st

Phone : 0120-2569077 / 2569079

_ Unit -1: 61 B&C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida, Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P)
, Extension, Greater Noida, Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.



1. Overall performance of our Company

This is the twenty third (23) year of our Company since its incorporation. The Company continues to tie up
new financing as well as re-finance its existing loans as part of its ongoing liability management exercise. The
Company has faced so many challenges and grow rapidly with its business strategies and dynamic working
environment and earned a profit of Rs. 21,64,04,000/- during the Financial Year 2021-22 in comparison to the
profit of last year of Rs. 7,98,13,000/-. The Company has also a plan of its business expansion in coming years
for growth of the business of the Company.

2. State of Company’s Affair

During the year, the Company has carried business/provided services in the field of manufacturing of expandable
beads known as Thermocol and Prefabricated Housing material. The Directors are continuously looking for new
avenues for further growth of the Company in the industries and for expansion in near future.

There is no material change/commitment in the state of affairs after the end of the financial year i.e. 315 March
2022 to the date of this report which could have affected the Company.

3. Impact of Covid-19 on Operations

The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic has led to an unprecedented health crisis and has disrupted economic
activities and global trade, while weighing on consumer sentiments.

During the year under review, the Government of India had imposed stringent nationwide lockdowns, in phases,
which had also impacted manufacturing activities of our Company.

4. New Projects & Strategic Alliances

During the financial year, the Company have started a new state-of-the-art manufacturing unit specifically
dedicated towards Pre-Engineered buildings at Ghiloth, Rajasthan. This unit is equipped with the latest
machinery, tools and techniques that run on automation and includes multiple EOT (Electric Overhead
Travelling) cranes for the preparation and building of pre-fabricated structures and pre-engineered buildings and
warehouses.

The unit has been inaugurated on 4™ March, 2022,

5. Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company and its capital
structure

Except as disclosed in the Board’s Report, in the opinion of the Board, there has been no material changes and
commitments, affecting the financial position of our Company which have occurred either during the Financial
Year or between the end of the Financial Year of your Company to which the Financial Statements relate and
the date of the report.

6. Dividend

The Board of Directors has not recommended any Dividend for the financial year 2021 - 2022, due to ongoing
expansion of manufacturing facilities and new acquisitions.



7. Transfer of unclaimed dividend to Investor Education and Protection Fund Reserves

There has been no unclaimed dividend transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund Reserves during
the year.

8. Transfer to Reserves

The Board of Directors has decided to retain the entire amount of profit for Financial Year 2021-22 in the
statement of profit and loss.

9. Change in the nature of Business

During the financial year 2021-22 under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company.

10.Share Capital

There is no change in the share capital of the Company during the year.

As on 31 March 2022, the Authorised Share capital of the Company was Rs. 4,00,00,000/- and the Issued,
Subscribed & Paid-up Capital of the Company stood at Rs. 3,87,54,000/- comprising 38,75,400 equity shares of
Rs. 10/- each.

11.Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Present Directors:

1. Mr. Sanjay Singhania

2. Mr. Ajay DD Singhania

3. Mr. Bajrang Bothra

4. Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra

5. Mr. Devaki Nandan Pareek
6. Mr. Pradeep Pradhan

During the year under review, there is no change in the Director and KMP of the Company.

12.Board Meetings

The agenda and Notice for the Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. The Board of
Directors of the Company met 14 (Fourteen) times during the Financial Year and the gap between two meetings
of the Board does not exceed 120 days as prescribed in the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter “the Act™).

Details of Board Meetings of our Company held during the year under reviews are as follows:

S. No. Date of Board Meeting
iE April 20, 2021
2. May 27, 2021
3. June 07, 2021
4. June 09, 2021
& June 23, 2021
6. June 28, 2021




g ) July 20, 2021
8. July 24, 2021
9. October 16, 2021
10. November 26, 2021
11 December 22, 2021
12 January 17, 2022
13. February 15, 2022
14. March 21, 2022
Attendance of Directors
S. Name of the Directors Board Meetings
No. !
No. of meetings held | No. of meetings % of
during the period attended attendance
. Mr. Ajay DD Singhania 14 3 21.4
2 Mr. Bajrang Bothra 14 14 100.0
25 Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra 14 3 21.4
4. Mr. Sanjay Singhania 14 14 100.0
5. Mr. Devaki Nandan Pareek 14 1 7:1
6. Mr. Pradeep Pradhan 14 1 sl
13. Committees of the Board
The Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) Committee of the Company was dissolved on July 27, 2021.
Hence there is no CSR committee in the Company.
14. Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”)
As the Company has a CSR Policy incorporated and the requirement of disclosures as per Rule 9 of Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are applicable on the Company.
The Board of Directors had contributed to various organizations which are registered at Ministry of Corporate
Affairs by filing CSR-1, for the purpose of the CSR projects and the expenditures were made as per the budget
approved by the Board. :
The annual report on our CSR projects/activities is annexed as “Annexure - D” forming part of this report.
15. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
Particulars of loans, guarantees given and investments made during the year in accordance with Section 186
of the Companies Act, 2013 forms part of the notes to the financial statements. All the loans, guarantees &
securities are given and investments are made for the Business purpose.
16. Significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals

There has been no significant and material order passed by any regulator, courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and operations of your Company in future.




. Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statements

The Company has established an internal control system, commensurate with the size, nature, scale and
complexity of its operations. The Company has a robust and well embedded system of internal controls. This
.ensures that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorised use or disposition and all
financial transactions are authorised, recorded and reported correctly.

. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures, Associate Companies

The Company has following wholly owned Subsidiary Companies:

S. Company Name CIN/ Company Registration | No. of equity Shares
No. Number
holds and %

8 Epack Prefab Solutions Private U27106DL200SPTC134579* | 12,500 (100%)
Limited (formerly known as Epack
Buildcon Private Limited)

b2

Epack Petrochem Solutions Private | U32109DL2003PTC120952 10,000 (100%)
Limited (formerly known as E-
Durables Electronics Private
Limited)

Statement containing detailed features of the financial statement of wholly owned Subsidiaries in AOC-1 is
annexed herewith as Annexure-A. '

. Litigation
No material litigation was outstanding as on March 31, 2022.

. Related Party Transactions

During the Financial Year, Company has entered contract or arrangement with related parties as defined under
Section 188 of the Companies Act 2013. All related party contracts/arrangements/transactions that were
entered into during the financial year were on an arm’s length basis and were in the ordinary course of business.
In view of the above, disclosure has been provided in AOC-2 hereby annexed as Annexure-B.

For details on Related Party Transactions, you may refer Notes to financial statements.

. Deposits

During the year under review, our Company has not accepted any deposits from the public under Section 73
and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and no amount of principal or interest was outstanding as at the end of
financial year 2021-22. There are no unclaimed or unpaid deposits lying with our Company. Details of amount
received from Directors or relatives of Directors, if any are as disclosed in the Financial Statements of the
Company. i




22. Auditors & Auditors’ Report

22.1. Statutory Auditors and Auditors’ Report

M/s Talati & Talati LLP, Chartered Accountants (FRN NO. 110758W) are the Statutory Auditors of the
Company, till the conclusion of the 25" (Twenty-Fifth) Annual General Meeting (AGM) at a remuneration to
be determined by the Board of Directors of the Company.

The Notes to the Financial Statements referred in the Auditor’s Report is self-explanatory and therefore does
not call for any comments under section 134 of the Companies Act 2013. The Auditor’s Report is enclosed

with financial statements in this Annual Report.

22.2. Internal Auditors and internal Auditors’ report

M/s Singhi & Co., Chartered Accountants, (having PAN No. AAFS9578D) are the Internal Auditors of the
Company at a remuneration as determined by the Board of Directors of the Company.

22.3 Cost Auditors & Cost Audit Report

The Board of Directors has appointed M/s. Cheena and Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration
Number 000397) as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22 under section 148 of
the Companies Act 2013. M/s. Cheena and Associates have confirmed that their appointment is within the-
limits of section 141(3) (g) of the Companies Act 2013 and have also certified that they are free from any
disqualifications specified under section 141(3) and proviso to section 148(3) read with section 141(4) of the
Companies Act 2013.

The Board has also received a Certificate from the Cost Auditors certifying their independence and arm's
length relationship with the Company. As per the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 the remuneration
payable to the Cost Auditor is required to be placed before the Members in a General Meeting for their
ratification. Accordingly, a Resolution seeking Members' ratification for the remuneration payable to M/s.
Cheena and Associates, Cost Accountants, Cost Auditors is included in the Notice convening the Annual
General Meeting.

Cost Records 7

As per Section 148 of the Companies Act 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules
2014 our Company is required to maintain cost records and accordingly such accounts and records are
maintained.

Cost Auditors’ Report !
There has been no qualification, reservation or adverse remarks made by the Auditor in their report for the
financial year ended 31% March, 2022. The Auditor’s opinion is unmodified i.e. it does not contain any
qualification.

22.4 Secretarial Auditor & its Report

The provisions of Section 204 of Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to secretarial audit does not apply to our
Company.




23,

24,

25.

26.

27.

. & No. of complaints received: 0

Consolidated Financial Statement

In accordance with the Section 129 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act™) and applicable rules, if any and
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) on Consolidated Financial Statements has been followed
‘while preparing the Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22.

Conservation of Energy, Technologv Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outflow

The information required under Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(3) of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is appended hereto as “Annexure - C” and forms part of this Report.

Disclosures under Sexual Harassment of women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal)
Act, 2013

¥

Our Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every women
employee working with our Company. Our Company always endeavors to create an environment that is free
from discrimination and harassment including sexual Harassment.

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and, therefore, has in place a policy on
prevention of sexual harassment at workplace. The said policy is in line with the provisions of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder.

The policy aims at prevention of harassment of women employees’ contractors and lays down the guidelines
for identification, reporting and prevention of sexual harassment. The Company has complied with the
provisions relating to the constitution of the Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) and the same has been
duly constituted in compliance with the Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013. The said Committee is responsible for redressal of complaints related to sexual
harassment and follows the guidelines provided in the policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed of during the year:

¢ No. of complaints disposed of: NA
e No. of complaints pending: 0

Vigil Mechanism Policy

Pursuant to the provision of Section 177(9) of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Meetings of Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Company has formulated Vigil Mechanism Policy for all the employees of
the Company, Directors and stakeholders of the Company to report, serious and genuine unethical behaviour,
actual or suspected fraud and violation of the Company’s code of conduct or ethics policy. It also provides
adequate safeguards against victimisation of persons.

The main objective of this policy is to provide a platform to all the employees of the Company, Directors and
stakeholders to raise concerns regarding any irregularity, misconduct or unethical matters / dealings within the
Company which have a negative bearing on the organisation either financially or otherwise.

Reporting of Fraud

There have been no instances of fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors or Internal Auditor under 143(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder either to the Board of Directors or to the Central
Government.




28.

29.

30.

.3 2

32.

33.

Particulars of Employees and Managerial Remuneration

The particulars of employees as required to be given under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 is not applicable on the Company.

Risk Management and Compliance

Key business risks and their mitigation are considered as a part of the annual/strategic business plans and
reviewed regularly by the Management.

The Company has put in place a defined framework and state-of-the-art enterprise resource planning (ERP)
system to record data for accounting and management information purposes and for efficient exchange of
information.

Declaration by Independent Director

As the Company is incorporated as Private Limited Company so the provisions of Section 149 pertaining to
the appointment of Independent Directors does not apply to our Company.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

In terms of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors hereby confirm that:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws

and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.
f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Details of application made or proceeding pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016

The Company is not required to make any disclosure or reporting as there were no application made or
proceeding pending under Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

Details of difference between valuation amount on one time settlement and valuation while availing loan
from Banks and Financial Institutions

During the financial year 2021-22, no event has taken place that give rise to reporting of details w.r.t. difference
between amount of the valuation done at the time of onetime settlement and the valuation done while taking
loan from the Banks or Financial Institutions.




34. Compliance of applicable Secretarial Standard

During the reporting financial year, the Company has duly complied with all the applicable Secretarial
standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

35. Acknowledgements

We as Directors wish to express our sincere appreciation for the support and cooperation, which the Company
continues to receive from its clients, Authorities, Financial Institutions and associates and are grateful to the
shareholders for their continued support to the Company. We place on record our appreciation for the
contributions made and the efforts put in by the management team and employees of the Company at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Epack Polymers Private Limited
(Formerly known as E-Pack Polymers Private Limited)

Epack Polymers Private Li&w Epack Polymers Private Limited
i
GO Director o9 0 Vot 5t
Sanj Bajrang Bothra
DIN: 01291342 DIN: 00129286
Director : Director
D-144, Sector-47, Gautam Buddha B-114, Sector 40, Gautam Buddha
Nagar, Noida, Nagar, Noida,
Uttar Pradesh-201301 Uttar Pradesh-201301

Date: September 20, 2022
Place: Greater Noida




Annexure -A

Form-AOC-1
(Pursuant to the first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule5 of the companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of Subsidiaries/ Associate
y companies/ Joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

A. Particulars Entity 1
1) Name of the subsidiary Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited
(formerly known as Epack Buildcon
Private Limited)
2) The date since when subsidiary was acquired 19/12/2011

3) Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if April 01, 2021 to March 31, 2022
different from the holding company’s reporting
period

4) Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last N/A
date of the relevant financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries.

5) Share capital (Rs.) _ 1,25,000
6) Reserves & surplus (91,17,661)
7) Total assets 2,39,02,544
8) Total Liabilities 3,28,95,205
9) Investments NIL
10) Turnover NIL
11) Profit before taxation 13,48,592
12) Tax Expense 3,65,143
13) Profit after taxation 9,83,449
14) Proposed Dividend : NIL

15) % of shareholding 100%




B. Particulars Entity 2
1) Name of the subsidiary Epack Petrochem Solutions Private
Limited
(formerly known as E-Durables
Electronics Private Limited)
2) The date since when subsidiary was acquired 01/09/2015
3) Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if April 01, 2021 to March 31, 2022
different from the holding company’s reporting
period
4) Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last NA
date of the relevant financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries.
5) Share capital (Rs.) 1,00,000
6) Reserves & surplus (13,57,878)
7) Total assets 4,99,33,956
8) Total Liabilities 5,11,91,834
9) Investments NIL
10) Turnover NIL
11) Loss before taxation (37,366)
12) Earlier year Tax Expense 20,130
13) Loss after taxation (57,496)
14) Proposed Dividend NIL
15) % of shareholding 100%
Note:
1. There is no subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations.

2. No subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.




Part “B”: Associates Companies and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and
Joint Ventures

Name of Associates/Joint Ventures - -

1) Latest audited Balance Sheet Date - -

2) Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures - -
held by the company on the year end

No. - -

Amount of Investment in 2 -
Associates/Joint Venture

Extend of Holding % - -

3) Description of how there is significant - -
influence

4) Reason why the associate/joint venture - -
is not consolidated

5) Networth attributable to Shareholding i -
as per latest audited Balance Sheet

6) Profit/ Loss for the year - -

i. Considered in Consolidation - -

ii. Not Considered in Consolidation - -

Note: -
i} There is no associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations
2. No associates or joint ventures have been liquidated or sold during the year.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Epack Polymers Private Limited
(Formerly known as E- Pack Polymers Private Limited)

Epack Polymers Prlvate Limited F‘pack Polymers Private Limited
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90_ lfector
Sanj Bajrang Bothra
Director Director
DIN: 01291342 DIN: 00129286
Address: D-144, Sector-47, Address: B-114, Sector-40,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301 Noida-201301

Place: Greater Noida
Date: September 20, 2022

Director



ANNEXURE-B

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014)

~ Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis

Salient
terms of the
Name(s) of the Natl.lre, Duration d contractsor | Date(s) of Amount
Duration of Material Terms arrangemen | approval A
S. related party of : : é paid as
contracts/arrang including value, if ts or by the
No. and nature of > | contracts/ 5 : advance
2 ; ements/transacti . any transactions Board, if : ;
relationship arrangem : : i s, if any:
ons including any:
ents/trans .
o the value, if
actions
any:
Ennov Techno s s
Tools Private frcng o
g based on
Limited. Expense paid on cost plus
I APrivate | pepalf of Continuing | RS- 80,000~ average | 27.052021 | Nil
Sy Company profit margin
which Director :
or his relative I “& it
are Directors -
Epack
Components
Private Limited
(formerly et
SR s B Pricing 1s
based on
Durables Prefab Sale of goods cost plus
i . 2,00,000/- :
5 Private Coutining Rs. 2,00,00 St 27.05.2021 Nil
M rofit margin
A Private PIE NRSE
Company in 11; e
which Director Y
or his relative
are Directors
Epack Durable
Private Limited
(Formerly E- AN
Pack Durables {. St af oot I;rlcu&g s
Solutions r SOREE BReNe 1. Rs. 60,00,00,000/- i
Private cost plus
3 Cisiitid) 2. Purchase of Continuing average 27.05.2021 Nil
ik Goods 2. Rs. 8,00,00,000/- | profit margin bl
A Private :
Company in Irlgutile
which Director ey
or his relative
are Directors




Epack Prefab

Solutions
Private Limited i
Pricing is
(Formerly basad o0
Epack Buildcon ; cost plus
4 Lﬁ;ﬁ:ﬁ) Rent Paid Continuing BN 20,00,000- average 27.05.2021 Nil
& Private proﬁt margin
Company in [;g:he
which relative ey
of Director are
Directors
East India 1. Sale of goods : e
Technologies i s
: S 2. Purchase of 1. Rs. 14,00,00,000/- based on
Private Limited.
A Private Goods : cost plus ‘
5 c 4 Continuing | 2-Rs. 9,00,00,000/- average 27.05.2021 Nil
ompany in ; :
: i 3. Expense paid profit margin
which relative :
: on behalf of 3. Rs. 2.00,000/- in the
of Director are st i il
Directors g 2
_ As per terms
Mr. Laxmi Pat mutually
6 Bothra Rent Paid Continuing Rs. 30,00,000/- agreed and 27.05.2021 Nil
Director prevailing in
the market
Mrs. Preity Ainlx)ftfjsgns
7 Smgt_lama Rent Paid Continuing Rs. 30,00,000- agreed and 27.05.2021 Nil
Relative of ling i
B wctior prevailing in
the market
: As per terms
Xy Sasiad Rs. 30,00,000/- mutally 27.05.2021
8 Jay SIENAMA | pent Paid Continuing | = agreedand | </-¥>: Nil
Relative of Tine i
S ok prevailing in
the market
e i As per terms
Mr. Nikhil 1.Consultancy 1. Rs. 60,00,000/- mliltually
9 Bothes, =4 Expecas Continuing agreedand | 27.052021 | . Nil
Relative of 2.Reimbursement 2. Rs. 30,00,000/- kR
Director of Expense P g
the market
Pricing is
Mrs. Leela Devi bastd Io -
g Rent Paid Continui omas | 27052021 | i
10 Relative of ent Pail ontinuing | o 30,00,000/- agtcrage : .05. i
Director e Itl;largm
in the

Industry




Pricing is
Mrs. Suman :g:;ﬁ l;
§i | T Borm Consultancy | Continuing | Rs. 15,00,000/- average | 27.052021 | Nil
S of fees profit margin
Director it the
Industry
Mr. Sanjay Ex;l;er}llsci tP a;d As per terms
12. Singhania RS- Continuing | Rs. 10,00,000/- mutually | 27.05.2021 Nil
Director Director agreed
Mr. Bajrang Ex;l))en:lsel tP a;d As per terms
13. Bothra s Continuing | Rs. 10,00,000/- mutually | 27.05.2021 Nil
Director Director agreed

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Epack Polymers Private Limited
(Formerly known as E- Pack Polymers Private Limited)

Epack Polymers Prive

Place: Greater Noida
Date: September 20, 2022

0\4
Qs
90«\&‘% ' 4 179 V-Basctor
Singhania Bajrang Bothra
Director Director

DIN: 01291342

Address: D-144, Sector-47,

Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301

DIN: 00129286
Address: B-114, Sector-40,
Noida-201301



ANNEXURE - C

Information as per Section 134(3) (m) of the Act read with the Rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014, and forming part of the Board Report for the financial year ended 31 March 2022.

(A)

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

®

Steps taken or impact
on conservation of
energy:

In the pursuit of continual improvement in energy conservation, many
initiatives as listed below have been taken by the Company for energy
conservation and preservation of natural resources :

Continuous endeavors to adopt best available technology and

Engineering practices to improve the energy efficiency in its
operations.

there is a continuous drive to replace old and lesser energy efficient
equipments with modern design and energy efficient equipment.

Installed pressure switch on cooling tower to optimize the continual
operation of motor and save the energy.

Machine/Section wise energy meter installation and monitoring on
daily basis for analysis to control the consumption.

Internal transportation through Eco friendly vehicle and conveyor
systems.

Programs for improving energy efficiency.
Thrust on zero waste to land fill and circular economy.
Thrust on use of renewable energy in manufacturing units.
Use of natural lighting and natural ventilation.
Encouraging go green initiative in the plants.

Rain water harvesting, reduce usage and recycling of water.

Section wise energy meter installation and monitoring on daily basis
to control the consumption.

|Our Company believes in employee’s involvement for delivering

better results. Towards this goal, your Company has taken multiple
initiatives. Select few are listed below:
Quarterly audit of energy and water conservation system,
projects Implementation and actual results.

E—mailers, wall papers, Posters and Slogans for awareness on
Energy Conservation.

Training, campaigns and poster making competition for awareness
of employees for Energy and water reduction.

Visual management through posters and instruction display on
shopfloorand office area.

Suggestion competition for employees on Energy efficiency.

National Energy Conservation Week celebration at all Plants.




(ii) The steps taken by the ﬁ - RO waste water is Re-using in task such as cleaning utensils.

Company for utilizing ‘ . Re—.usage of used DM water via Regeneration plant to make DM water
| again.
AlternateSourcesof Energy: |

(m) Capital investment on energy Our Company has planned to install the Turbine Boilers for the purpose of

conservation equipment ‘reducing pollution and Bio fuel will be used to generate in house
electricity. The entire project for setting up of Turbine boilers shall involve
an investment around Rs. 10 crores.

(B) TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

(i) @ Efforts made towards' Our Company is committed towards technology driven innovation and lays
technology absorption: strong emphasis on inculcating an innovation driven culture within the

organization. '
During the financial year under review, Our Company continued to work
on technology up gradation and capability development in the critical areas
of better star rating (energy efficiency), low power consumption and lesser
global warming (environment friendly).
The efforts made are given below :
VRF Development Initiated with R32 refrigerant.
Product development done with R32 and R290 refrigerants [Low GWP &
Non-ODP].
Heat Exchangers Thermal Imaging initiated to enhance the
Capacity of new & existing Models.
PCB Thermal Imaging initiated for Optimum Component Selection
as per Tropical Ambient conditions.
Such efforts would help in ensuring that the Company’s products retain
their competitive edge in the market for years to come.

(i) | The benefits derived like The efforts taken by our Company towards technology development and
product improvement, cost absorptionhelpdelivercompetitiveadvantage to your Company through the
reduction, product launch of new products and variants, introduction of new features and
development or  import improvement of product performance. Some examples of results delivered
substitution: in the financial year 2021-2022 are :

SMPS IDU PCB Design Improvement done as per Poor Indian Power
Fluctuations.

EMI/ EMC Compliance initiated for all E Pack products as per
European

Standards.

Window Inverter AC Development done.

Window AC Developed with 5mm Condenser Heat Exchanger.

CFM Optimization done using Design Simulation softwares.

Refrigerant Consumption Reduction done by usage of 5 mm Heat
Exchangers.
32” ODU development for Middle East Market as per High Tropical

Conditions.
Cassette, Ceiling Suspended and Ductable Series Development
completed for INDIAN and Export market (upto 5.0 Ton capacity).




(im) | In case ol imported
technology (imported during
the last three years reckoned
from the beginning of the
financial year)

No technology has been adopted during the last three years by the
company.

(iv) | The expenditure incurred on
Research and Development

The company has not incurred any expenditure on research and
development.

(b) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

The Foreign Exchange Earnings and out go during the year are as follow.

S.NO. Particular Amount
1 Earning in Foreign Exchange -
2 Expenditure in Foreign Exchange |-

Place: Greater Noida
Date: September 20, 2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Epack Polymers Private Limited
(F orme{ é} ﬁzr%uin 85 E- Pack Polymers Private Limited)

Epack Polymers Prwa
Eoiaek Polymers Private Limited

i fé aqg D-to
S Oy Bajrang Bothiar
Director Director
DIN: 01291342 DIN: 00129286
Address: D-144, Sector-47, Address: B-114, Sector-40,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301 Noida-201301



ANNEXURE -D
Annual Report on CSR Activities for the Financial Year ended on 31% March, 2022

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Company would spend not less than 2% of the average net profit of the company, calculated in accordance with Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013, made
during the three immediately preceding Financial Year.

CSR activities shall be undertaken by the company as prescribed under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013.

Company will give preference to conduct CSR activities in place where the registered office of the company is situated and National Capital Region and such
other State(s) in India wherein the company has its operation;

Board may decide to undertake the activities either by itself or through a registered trust or a registered society or a company established by the company, or its
holding or subsidiary or associate company under Section 8 of the Act or otherwise

Composition of CSR Committee: As CSR contribution of the company under section 135(5) does not exceed fifty lakh rupees, the requirement for constitution
of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee is not applicable on the company.

Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the
Company: The website of the company is under construction. ;

Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, if
applicable: Not Applicable.

(a) Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Rs. 13,74,82,262/-

(b) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: Rs. 27,49,645/-
(c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmer or activities of the previous financial years: Nil
(d) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Rs. 2,19,869/-

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]: Rs. 25,29,776/-



(a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project): 30,35,427/-
(b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil

(c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: Nil
(d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+(b)+(c)]: 30,35,427/-
(e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: Nil

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
Total AmountSpent for ' -
the Financial Year. Total Amount transferred to Unspent Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII as
(In Rs.) CSR Account as per section 135(6). per second proviso to section 135(5).
Amount. Date of transfer Name of the Amount Date of transfer
Fund
30,35,427/- Nil

(f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:

SL. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
e @ , ©)
(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per 25,29,776/-

sub-section (5) of section 135/ Total CSR obligation for
the financial year after set off

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year* 30,35,427/-

(iii) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i)] 5,05,651/-

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programs Nil
or activities of the previous financial years, if any

v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial 5,05,651/-

years [(iii)-(iv)]

* In addition to the above the company has spent an amount of Rs. 47,14,573/- during the financial year 21-22 being unspent amount of CSR for preceding
financial years.



Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years:

1 2 3 4 5 6 | 8
S Preceding Amount transferred to Balance Amount Spent in| Amount transferred to a Fund as Amount Deficiency, if
No. Financial Unspent CSR Account Amount in the Financial specified under remaining to be any

Year(s) under subsection (6) of | Unspent CSR Year (in Rs) [Schedule VII as per second proviso to spent in
section 135 Account under subsection (5) of section 135, if any succeeding
(in Rs.) subsection (6) of Name of the Fund | Date of transfer |Financial Years
section 135 Amount (in Rs.) (in Rs)
(in Rs.)

1 2018-19 - * 2 3 = = =

2 2019-20 - - Rs. 23,96,440/-* - - - -

3 2020-21 ™ z x

*Rs. 23,18,133/- unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount was related the preceding financial years earlier than as mentioned above, is spend in financial year
2021-22.

8.

If yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired: N.A.

Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: N.A.

SL. Short particulars Pin code of Date of Amount of Details of entity/ Authority/ beneficiary of
No. of the property or the creation CSR the registered owner
asset(s) [including property or amount
complete address asset(s) spent
and location of the
property|
(4] ) 3) @) (5) (6) @) (8)




. CSR Name Registered
Registration address
Number, if
applicable
N.A.
9, Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per subsection (5) of section 135: N.A.
For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
Epack Polymers Private Limited ~ Epack Polymers Private Limited
= Epack Polymers Private Limited
o el
l:& ﬂ) % /)oHA— :
Place: Greater Noida i : Bajrang Bothra actor
Date: September 20, 2022 DIN: 01291342 "DIN: 00129286
Director Director
D-144, Sector-47, Gautam Buddha B-114, Sector 40, Gautam
Nagar, Noida, : Buddha Nagar, Noida,

Uttar Pradesh-201301 Uttar Pradesh-201301
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Standalone financial statements of M/s Epack Polymers Private Limited
(the Company’) which comprising of the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Statement
of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended and notes to financial
statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2022
- and its profit/loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with the Code of Ethics
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled cur other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material mlsstatement of
this other information; we are required to report that fact. We bge ¥
regard.




Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of
the company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies are
responsible for assessing the company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of
the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by mana




e Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged
with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe
these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c)  The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e)  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March
31, 2022 taken on record by the Board of Director, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164(2) of the Act.

(f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate Report in “Annexure A”.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Compames (Audit and Audltors) Rules, 2014 in our

to us:

)] The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
position in its Financial Statements - Refer Note 30 to the _.
Statements; '

contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.




iii)  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure B” statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

For TALATI& TALATI LLP
Chartered Accountants _
(FRN: 110758W/W100377) /7

foipve—

: - ASHOK KUMAR JAIN
New Delhi Partner
Dated: 23-08-2022 (Membership No. 083748)

UDIN: 22083748ARKPIR3125



ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members Epack Polymers Private Limited of even date)

. Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
Sub- sectlon 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial statements of Epack Polymers
Private Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's ResponSibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
" by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely préparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards
on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a

. material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material mlsstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.’

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over fmanc1al
reporting. * :

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reportmg and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial



reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions
are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the company has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022based on the internal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For TALATI& TALATILLP
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 110758W/W100377)

‘ ASHOK KUMAR JAIN
New Delhi Partner
Dated: 23-08-2022 (Membership No. 083748)

UDIN: 22083748ARKPIR3125



Eii)

vi)

ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Epack Polymers Private Limited of even date)

In respect of the company’s fixed assets:

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

The Company has made physical verification to cover all the items of fixed assets which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based on
the examination of the conveyance deeds provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising.
all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold, are held in the name of the
Company as at the balance sheet date. In respect of immovable properties of land and building that
have been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the standalone fmancnal statements, the
lease agreements are in the name of the Company.

The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including right-of-use
assets) and intangible assets during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us the company does not hold any benami

property.

(a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals during k
the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable. In respect of inventory lying
with third parties, these have substantially been confirmed by them. No material discrepancies were
noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records.

(b) The company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets; The
quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions are in
agreement with the books of account of the Company.

The Company has made investments in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, or granted
unsecured loans to other parties, during the year, in respect of which:

(a) The Company has provided loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood guarantee, or
provided security to any other entity during the year, and the terms and conditions of the grant
of loans, during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company’s

(b) Inrespectofloans granted by the Company, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment
of interest has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts and receipts of interest
are generally been regular as per stipulation.

(c) Inrespect of loans granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount remaining outstanding
as at the balance sheet date. :

(d) No loan granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed or
' extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same parties.

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as applicable.

The Company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed deposxts
as at March 31, 2022 and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not a pphicalie;
to the Company. /

The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government
148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried out by the Co
reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company. ‘



vii} According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

a.

The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Value Added Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material
statutory as at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

According to information and explanations given to us, the following dues of income tax have not
been deposited by the company on account of disputes as under;

S.No

Nature of Dues

Amount involved
(Rs.)

Period to which the
amount related

Forum where
dispute is
pending

Income Tax Act 1961

54,47,332

F.Y.2016-17

CIT Appeals, New
Delhi

Income Tax Act 1961

10,98,14,930

FY2020-21

CIT Appeals, New

Delhi

viii) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been

xi)

surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961).

(a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender

(b) the company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender;

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company. ‘

(c)

Term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained;

(d)
(e)

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not
taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries. :

(f) The Company has not raised any loans on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint
ventures or associate companies, hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting under clause 3 (x) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported

during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form |
4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Centy
Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during
the year (and up to the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing and extent of our




audit procedures.

xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii} of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xiii) All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies
Act where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as required
by the applicable accounting standards

xiv) (a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business;
(b) We have considered the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit.

xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its
Directors or persons connected with its directors. Hence the provisions of Section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934,

xvii) The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year, '

xviii}) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year,

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and
payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due

xx) (a) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) on other than
ongoing projects requiring a transfer to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in
compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xx) (a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b) In respect of ongoing projects, the Company has transferred the unspent Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) amount as at the Balance Sheet date out of the amounts that was required to be
spent during the year, to a Special Account in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6) of
section 135 of the said Act.

For TALATI& TALATI LLP
Chartered Accountants
(FRN: 110758W/W100377)

ASHOK KUMAR JAIN
New Delhi - Partner
Dated: 23-08-2022 (Membership No. 083748)

UDIN: 22083748ARKPIR3125



, EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CiN - U749990UP1999PTC116066
Féna;léial Year 2021-22 Assessment Year 2022-23

COMPUTATION OF TAXABLE INCOME

income from Business or profession

Net Profit (Loss) hefore Tax as per Statement of Profit & Loss 28,43,45,687
Add :
1 Donation 13,35,000
2 Amount no more recoverable 6,00,854
3 Provision for Gratuity debited to P & L 20,33,454
4  Provision for LE dehitedto P & L 24,23,406
5 BonusdebitedtoP & L 97,13,718
6 Depreciation as per companies Act 2013 6,59,83,931
-7 Loss onsale of Fixed Asset 62,083
8 Expenses for Corporate social responsibility 27,50,000
9 tLeaseRent 1,26,486
10 Prior Pericd Expenses 18,277
Total  8,50,47,209
Less:
1 Profitonszle of Land Right 1,67,78,808
2 Payment made of Gratuity 17,18,452
3 LE Pald in FY 21-22 from time to time after i
clearing the liability of Last Year
4 LE Pas.d.fn F“f 21-22 related to Liability 3541 994
pertaining Tl 31.3.2021
5 Bonuls paid ir? 2]:22 from time to time after (43,84.003)
clearing the liability of Last Year
¢ Bonu? E?aid én FY 21-22 reiated. to Liability 79,43,400
pertaining till 31.3.2021 { Section 43 {b)
7 Depreciation As Per income Tax Act §,25,19,781
Total 11,75,18,430
Total Income from Business or profession 25,18,74,465
Gross total Income 25,18,74,465
Less : Deduction under Section 80G -
Donation Made -
Percent of deduction 50%
fet Taxable Income {Rounded OFff) 25,18,74,465
Tax @ 22% on Net Taxable income 22.00 5,54,12,382
Add: Surcharge @ 10% 2.20 55,431,238
Bdd : Health cess @ 4% 0.97 24,38,145
Total tax as per general provision 2517 6,23,91,765
Tax presumed on higher side 6,33,91,765
Less: TDS 3,81,35,767
Less: Advance Tax 4,10,00,000
Tax Payable { Refundable } (1,57,44,002)




Calculation of deferred tax

On account of depreciation

WDV as on 31.03.2022 as per Companies act (excluding land ) 1,04,02,47,230
WDV as on 31.03.2022 as per | Tax act {excluding land) 78,80,68,280
Difference 25,21,78,950
Required amount of deferred tax liability @25.17% as on 31.03.2022 6,34,73,442

On account of Gratuity
Balance of provisions for gratuity as on 31.03.2022 1,28,55,772

Desired amount of deferred tax assets @ 25.17% as on 31.03.2022 32,35,798

On account of Bonus
Balance of Bonus Payable as on 31.03.2022 52,84,389

Desired amount of deferred tax assets @ 25.17% as on 31.03.2022 13,30,081

On account of Leave
Balance of provisions for Leave as on 31.03.2027 35,74,57%

Desired amount of deferred tax assets @ 25.17% as on 31.03.2022 899,722

Desired amount of deferred tax assets @ 25.17% as on 31.03.2022 -

As at Buring the year As at 31-03-
33-03-2022 2021
Depreciation - Deferred Tax liability {A) (6,34,73,442} {46,23,653) {5,88,49,789)
Gratuity - Deferred tax asset (B) 32,35,798 75,286 31,56,512
Bonus - Deferred tax asset (C) 13,30,081 1,340,639 11,599,442
Leave - Deferred tax asset (D) 8,99,722 (1,36,501) 10,36,223
Section 40(a}{ia} - Deferred tax asset {E) - ' - .
[A-B) {(5,80,07,84%) {45,50,229) {5,34,57,612)

Deferred tax liability for the vear —_— {45,50,229)



EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYRMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U749990P1999PTC116066

Balance Sheet as at 31st Marh 2022
{All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

. Note| Asat 31st March | As at 31st March
Particulars
No. 2022 2021
I |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. |[Shareholder's Funds
a. Share Capital 3 387.54 387.54
b.  Reserves and Surplus 4 10,347.76 8,183.72
10,735.30 8,571.26
2. |Share application money pending allotment
3. |Non-Current Liabilities
a. Long-term borrowings 5 4,448.1% 1,471.17
b. Deferred tax liabilities (Net) & 580.08 534.58
c. Long Term Provisions 7 164.30 166.58
d.  Other Non Current Lizbilities 8 526.45 294.48
5,719.02 2,466.80
4. [Current Liabilities
a.  Short-term borrowings 9 2,810.51 2,310.52
b, Trade payahles 10
-Due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises - -
-Due to Others 8,220.48 2,916.11
c.  Cther current liabilities 11 2,806.21 2,458.32
d.  Short - term provisions 12 507.03 214.10
14,344.24 7,899.05
30,799.00 18,937.00
IF [ASSETS
1. [Non-current assets
a. Tangibie Assets
(i} Property, Plant & £quipments 13.1 13,654.41 7,430.67
(ii) Capital Work in Progress 13.2 - -
b.  Non Current Investments 14 304.79 304.79
c. Longterm loans and advances 15 - 201.50
d.  Other Non Current Assets 16 148 25.68
13,961.30 7,963.25
2. |Current Assets
a. Inventories 17 5,104.41 2,264.86
b. Trade Receivables 18 7,156.45 4,246 .58
¢.  Cash and Banrk Balance 19 701.35 1,352.90
d.  Short Term Loans and Advances 20 2,116.28 725.31
e. Other Current Assets 21 704.69 1,295.61
f.  Other Financial Assets 22 1,054.69 1,089.23
16,837.38 10,973.88
30,799.00 18,937.00
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 147 ] i
statements

For Ta
N\
Chi For a&dﬂn
Firl 0758W/W100377 \
L] ‘G
CA ASHE wmb‘"
Partner ™emm== S Jay Singhania

DIN - 01291342
D-144, Sector-47
Noida

Membership No. 083748
Place : Noida
Date : 23.08.2022

f of the Board of Directors

“ 4 et

Director
Bajrang Bothra
CIN - 00129286

B-114, Sector-40
' Noida

UBDIN: 22083748ARKPIR3125




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74993UP1999PTC116066

Statement of Profit & Loss as at 31st March 2022
{All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

. Note] Asat 31st March | As at 31st March
Particulars
No. 2022 2021
{ [TOTAL INCOME
a.  Gross Revenue from Operations 23 45,447 .92 24,082.54
Less : Excise Duty - -
* Net Revenue from Operations A5 447.92 24,082.54
h.  Other Income 24 310.82 67.56
45,758.74 | - 24,150.10 §.
Il EXPENSES
a. Cost of Materials Consumed 25 29,036.80 14,106.53
b. Change in Inventories 26 (296.26) {31.42)
¢. Employee Benefit Expenses 27 3,003.62 2,795.05
d.  Finance Cost 28 626.98 459,32
e. Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 13 659.84 635.67
f.  Other Expenses 29 9,884.30 5,567.85
42,915.29 23,033.04
{Il §Profit Before Tax 2,843.46 1,117.06
IV jTax Expense
a. Current Tax 633.92 329.96
h. Deferred Tax 45.50 {11.04)
679.42 31i8.93
v | Profit/{Loss) After Tax - 2,164.04 798.13
VI | Earning per equity share of Rs. 10/- each
a. Basic 55.84 20.59
b. Diluted 55.84 20.59
See accompanying notes forming part of the financiai 1-47
statements

As per our report of even date attached.

For Talati & Talati LLP
Charter ntants For and on behalf ofth_'Board of Directors

}f/ Afibp Mo, 110758W/W100377
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CAASAO IN Director
Partna¥ b Sanjay Singhania Bajrang Bothra
Membership No. 083748 DIN - 01291342 DIN - 001292856

D-144, Sector-47 B-114, Sector-40
Place : Noida Noida Noida

Date : 23.08.2022




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended as on 31* March, 2022

{All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise}

. Note| Asat 31st March [ As at 31st March
Particulars
No. 2022 2021
{ A|Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net profit as per The Statement of Profit & Loss 2,843.46 1,117.06
Adjustment for:-
Interest Income {36.12) {55.24)
Insurance claim Received - -
Rent Inccme R -
Provision for Gratuity 20.33 46.76
Provision for Leave 24,23 31.42
Provision for CSR 27.50 -
Foreign Exchange fluctuation {15.67) 31.62
Liabilities Written off (60.35) (6.12)
Depreciation 655.84 635.67
Profit on Sale of asset - {2.13)
Loss on Sale of asset 0.62 -
Expenses related with financing activities 626.98 459.32
Loss of Fixed Asset by Fire - 182.76
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 4,090.83 2,413.13
Adjustment for Current Assets & Liabilities
(Increase)/Decrease in trade recelvable {2,909.87) {106.02)
(Increase)/Decrease in long term loans & 22570 {225.70)
{Increase)/Decrease in short term loans & (1,390.97) {516.58)
{Increase)/Decrease in stock in trade (2,839.56) {547.89)
Hincrease)/Decrease in other current assets 625.46 16.01
Increase/{Decrease) in provisions 186,07 {18.31)
increase/(Decrease) in current liabilities 347.89 1,452.11
increasef(Decrease) in trade payable 5,364.72 (423.94)
Direct taxes paid {477.05) (120.41})
Gratuity paid {17.18) {18.09)
CSR paid {77.50) -
Leave Paid {25.66) (27.52)
Total {991.96) (536.35)
Cash Generated from {utilized in} Operating activities| (A} 3,098.87 1,876.78
{B}|Cash flow from Investment Activities
Rental Income - -
Interest Income 36.12 55.24
Investment in Subsidiary company - -
Sale of Fixed Assets 40.65 16.06
Non Current Investment - -
{Increase)/Decrease in short term loans & - {8.44)
Purchase of fixed assets {6,924.85) {973.70}
Cash generate from {utilised in} Investing activities| (B ) {6,848.08) {910.83)
{€}[Cash flow from Financing Activities
Increasz'a/{Decrease) in Short term 459.96 (512.33)
borrowings
Increase/{Decrease) in Long term borrowings 3,208.99 913.23
Interest & other finance expenses paid {626.98) {459.32)
Cash generated from {utilised in} Financing activities{ ( C) 3,082.00 {58.41}
|Effect Foreign Exchange fluctuaticn 15.67 {3.62)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents 651.55) 903.91
[ A+B+C )
Opening Cash & Cash Equivatents 1,352.90 448.99
Closing Cash & Cash Equivalents 701.35 1,352.90

As per our report of even date attached.
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Membership No. 083748
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Bajrang Bothra
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ERPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMEBTED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74989UP1999PT(C116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022
(All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)
Note No. 1 : Corporate Information

E-Pack Polymers Private Limited ("the company"}is a private limited company domiciled in India,
incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The company is engaged in the business of
manufacturing of Expandable Beads known as Thermocol and Prefabricated Housing Materiat.

Note No. 2 : Significant Accounting Policies

a. Basis of Accounting

The financial statement of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India {Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
Accounting Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act {"the 2013Act"), 2013.
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the histerical cost convention.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with
those followed in the previous year.

h. Inventories

Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs included in bringing the inventories to their nresent
focation and condition. The method of valuation of various categories of inventary are as foliows -

1. Raw Materials : At lower of cost or net realisable value {FIFO Method)

2. Work in Progress & Finished goods : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share of
cverheads.

2. Finished goods : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share of overheads based
on normat operating capacity.

4. Stores, Spares & Packing Materials : At Cost { FIFQ Method )

¢. Tangible Assets and Depreciation
Tangible assets are measured on cost basis except land. Land measured at revaiuation model. Land
is Leasehold for a period of 99 Years.
Tangible Assets are recorded at cost except Land fess accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. The company capitalizes all costs relating to acquisition and installation of Fixed
Assets. Borrowing costs are capitalized as part of qualifying fixed assets.

Subsequent expenditure related to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value enly if it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-te-day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and
loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date are
disclosed as “Capital Advances” under Long Term Loans and advances.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets acquired upto 31 March 2006 is provided on Written Down Value
Method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in the "Scheduiz I|" of the Companies Act, 2013,
However, Depreciation has been provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in the "Schedule " of the Companies Act, 2013 oﬂhe Assets put to use during Financial
Year 2008-07 onwards. _ L?;;:Pf N

S

N ,
m‘s"f W:é as the difference between

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assé
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amou)
statement of profit and loss when the asset {s derecog
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Aand are recognized in the



EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74939UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

{All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

d.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at the consideration paid for acquisition less accumulated amortization
and impairement loss if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the
estimated economic life. Costs relating to software, which are acguired, are capitalized and
amortized on a straight line basis over their useful lives not exceeding Five years.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from, sale of goods including cartage is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
account when the significant risk and reward of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. The
Company collects sales taxes and value added taxes {(VAT/GST) on behalf of the government and,
therefore, these are not econamic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, they are excluded from
revenue. Excise duty deducted from revenue (gross) is the amount that is included in the revenue
{gross) and not the entire amount of liability arising during the vear.

income from Services

Income from installation Service Is recognised in the statement of profit and loss account when the
proiect is completed. The Company collects service tax on Insstallation on behalf of the government
and, therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the Company. Hence, it is excluded from
revenye.

Interest income

Interest Income is recognized on a time proporiion basis taking into account the amount
outstanding and the appiicabie interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other
income” in the statement of profit and loss.

Other income

Other income is recognized on accrual basis,

Expenditure

Expenditure is accounted on accruat basis and provision is made for all known losses and liabilities.

Emplovees Retirement Benefits
{i) Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when
the employees render the services.

{ii) Post-Employment Benefit

Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution planis a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays
specified contributions 1o a separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly
centributions  towards ?roviden;}a_&gﬁd{\Superannuatéon Fund and Pension Scheme. The
\/5}“ xpense in the Profit and Loss Statement during the

’%@\fre
pericd in which the emplovesfenders the 'f'{lfay @d
= !
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EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as £-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022
{Alt amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)
Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation on projected unit credit (PUC) method at the end of each year. Actuarial gains/losses
are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. Accumulated
gratuity, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit and which is expected to be carried forward beyond 12 months, as long term
employees benefit for measurement purpose.

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12
months after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. As per
company policy earned leave and sick leave can be carried forward to the extent of 15 days. Hence
liability for leave accrued at year end has been worked out on actual basis.

h. Foreign Exchange Transactions
(i) Initial Recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying 1o the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction.
{ii} Conversion
Foreign currency monetary items are retransiated using the exchange rate prevailing at the
reporting date.
{iii) Exchange difference

Exchange differences arising on the setflement of monetary itermms or on reporting Company
monetary itemns at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the yesr,
or reportad in previous financial statements, are recognired as income or as expenses in the year in
which they arise.

i. Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one vear
from the balance sheet date are classified as current investments and are stated at lower of cost
and fair market value. All other investments are classified as long term investments,

Long term investments are stated at cost of acquisition. Provision, if any, is made to recognise a
decline other than a temporary, in the value of long term investments.

j. Taxation

1. Current Tax is determined on the profit of the year in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

2. Deferred Tax is calculated at the rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted as at the Balance Sheet date and is recognized on timing difference that originate in
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets,
subject to consideration of prudence, are recognized and carried forward only to the extent
that they can be realized.

k. Borrowing Costs
Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of anciilary cost incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and e rences arising from foreign currency borrowings to
the extent they are regarded as stmen’g%‘g}x he interest cost,

-::sl
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EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP19%9PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

(All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period they occur.

. Segment Reporting
The company has considered business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. The
company is primarily engaged in the manufacture of thermocol and puf panels, which in the
context of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting are considered the only two reportable
segment.

m. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is
a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be cutflow of
resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized, but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent
assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

n. Farning Per Share

The basic earnings per share is calculsted by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit after tax during the year and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the vear are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potential
equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the
vear uniess they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted
for the proceeds receivable had the shares beean actuaily issued at fair value {i.e. average market
value of the cutstanding shares). Anti dilutive effect of any potential equity shares is ignored in the
caleulation of earnings per share.

o. Cash Flow Statements
Cash flow are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transaction of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash
receipts or payments. The cash flow from regufar revenue generating, investing and financing

activities of the Company are segregated.

p. Operating Cycle
Based on the nature of products/activitiy of the company and the normal time between acquisition

of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equvalents, the company has determined its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current
and non-current.

g. Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires managements to
make judgments, estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of the
reporting period. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of
current events and actions, urlg,gm@@f:y about these assumptions and estimates could result in the
outcomes requiring a mat \a@jﬁ%{?ﬁg to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
pericds. %‘;,\’
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EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

. (&ll amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

MNote . As at As at
Particulars
No. 31ist March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
3a |Share Capitai
3.1 |Authorized Share Capital
40,00,000 {Previous Year 40,00,000 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 440.00 400.00
400.00 408.00
3.2 |lssued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up Capital
38,75,400 (Previous Year 38,75,400 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 387.54 387.54
387.54 387.54
3.3 [Reconciliation Of Number of Shares
Number Of Equity Shares as at the beginning of the Financial year 38,75,400 38,75,400
Add :- Number of Shares Issued during the peried - -
Number Of Equity Shares as at the end of the financial Years 38,75,400 38,75,400
3.4 {List of Shareholders holding more than 5% of Equity Shares of the company
% of Shares Number of Shares
Name
31.03.2022 31.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.202%
Bajrang Lal Bothra 8.40% 2.40% 325500 325500
Leela Devi Bothra 6.60% 6.60% 255950 255950
Laxmi Pat Bothra 9.04% 9.04% 350450 350450
Suman Devi Bothra 8.60% 2.60% 333400 333400
Nitin Bothra 6.19% 6.19% 240000 240000
Sanjay Singhania 9,99% 9.99% 387500 387500
Deen Dayal Singhania 13.03% 13.03% 505100 505100
Ajay DD Singhania 9.99% 9.99% 387500 387500
Pinky Ajay Singhania 7.80% 7.80% 320475 320475
Preity Singhania 7.87% 7.87% 305125 305125
Rajjat Bothra 3.99% 9.99% 387400 387400
3.5 |Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares
The company has only one class of eguity share having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equity share is entilted to one vote per
share. Whenever the company dectares dividend it will be paid in Indian Rupees. ' :
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist curently. The distribution will be in proportion to
the number of Equity Shares held by the Shareholders.
3b |Shares Held by Promotors
| Current Reporting Period FY 2021-22 Previous Reporting Period 2020-21
9 i q, -
Promotor's Name [Number of % of total shares % Change during the  Number of % of total shares % Change during
shares year shares the year
Sanjay Singhania 387500 9.99% - 387500 9.99% -
Ajay Singhania 387500 9.99% - 3187500 9.99% -
Bajrang Bothra 325500 £.40% - 325500 8.40% -
Laxmi Pati Bothra 350450/ 9.04% - 350450 9.04% -
3b |Statement of change in Equity

Current Reporting Period FY 2021.22

Balance at the beginning of the current
reporting period

Changes in Equity
Share Capital due
1o prior period
error

Related Balance at the beiginning of the
current reporting period

Changes in Equity
Share Capital
during the current
year

Balance at the
end of the current
reporting period

387.54

387.54

Previous

Reporting Period FY 2020-21

Changes in Eguity

Balance at the

Balance at the beginning of the currept-] Shase £ 3hital due | Related Balance at the beiginning of the iShare Capital
> i s i ] ) " end of the current
reporting period : ‘5\\ lg“p‘rm;ﬁpéy) current reporting period during the current X .
/vf error \ %\“g year reporting period
i “.f 7'; i”
1 i - - - 387.54
e




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CFCIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

{All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note . As at As at
Particulars
No. 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
4 Reserves & Surplus
Surplus (Statement of Profit & Loss }
Opening balance 8,183.72 7,385.59
Add : Profit During the Year 2,164.04 798.13
Less : Loss during the year / Appropriaticns - -
Closing balance 10,347.76 2,183.72
Total 10,347.76 8,183.72
5 Long Term Borrowings
Secured Loan
5.1 |From Banks { Refer 5.1.1}) 3,858.62 1,471.17
Unsecured Loan
5.2 |From Related Parties 589.57 -
Total 4,448.19 1,471.17
5.3 |Nature of Security
Bank Name Primary & Secondary Security Persanal Guarantees
1} First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Movabie
Fixed Assets of the company (Both Present & Future) Personal Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay
HDFC BANK Singhanta and Mr. Ajay Singhania Mr. B,
2} Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire L. Bathra, Mr. L b, Bothra
current assets of the company (Both Present & Future)
1) First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Movable
Fixed Assets of the company (Both Present & Future}
2) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire Personal Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay
YES BANK current assets of the campany {Both Present & Future} Singhania and Mr. Ajay Singhania,Mr. B.
L. Bothra, Mr. L. P. Bothra
3} Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire
Factory Land & Building of the company {Both Present & Future)
1} First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Maovable
Fixed Assets of the company {Both Present & Future)
2) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire Personal Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay
Axis Bank current assets of the company (Both Present & Future) Singhania and Mr. Ajay Singhania, Mr. B.
L. Bothra, Mr. L. P. Bothra
3) First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation cn entire
Factory Land & Building of the company (Both Present & Future)
VEHICLE LOAN Vehicle Loan is secured by way of Hypothecation of respective NA NA
Vehicle
6 Deferred Tax Liability { Net )
6.1 [Deferred Tax Liability on Account of Depreciation
Opening balance 588.50 585.00
During the Year 46.24 3.50
Closing balance (A) 634.73 588.50
6.2 |Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Gratuity
Opening balance 31.57 24.35
During the Year 0.79 7.22
Closing balance (B) 32.36 31.57
5.3 (Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Bonuys
Opening balance 11.99 5.65
During the Year 1.31 6.34
Closing balance {C) 13.30 11.99
6.4 |Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Leave
Opening balance 10.36 9.38
During the Year {1.37) 0.98
Closing balance (D) 9.00 10.36
Net{A-B-C-Dj 580.08 534.58




EPACK POLYRAERS PRIVATE LIMITED
: Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CJGIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

INotes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

' (:_ﬂ}ll amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note . As at As at
Particulars
No. 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
7 Long Term Provisions
Provision for Employees Benefit {Gratuity) 128.56 125.41
Provision for Employees Benefit {Leave) 35.75 41.17
Total 164.30 166.58
7.1 |Based on the past experiance, current maturity of Leave and Gratuity is not more than 10%,
8 Other Non Current Liabilities
Security Deposit for Service Contractors 526.45 254.48
Total 526.45 294.48
9 Short Term Borrowings
Secured (Repayable on Demand
9.1 |From Banks { Refer 9.1.1) 1,162.19 1,453.56
1,162.19 1,453.56
Unsecured {Repayable on Demand)
8.2 From Related Parties (Refer 9.2.1) 187.77 193.20
187.772 191.195
9.3 |Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings Refer5.1.1) 1,460.55 665.77
1,460.55 665.77
Total 2,810.51 2,310.52
9.1.1 |[Secured Loans from Banks include amcunts due to ;- { With reference tg 9.1
HDFC Bank - Cash credit lirmit { Refer 9.1.1.A } 318.04 953.56
YES Bank - Cash Credit limit { Refer 9.1.1.B} 499,84 580.00
Axis Bank - Cash Credit timit { Refer 9.1.1.C} 744 .36 .
HDFC Commercial Card {Refer 9.1.1.d) 59,95 -
Total 1,162.19 1,453.56
92,1 |Unsecured Loans from related parties include amounts due to :- (with reference to 9.2}
Avishi Singhania - Share Holder{Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) - 50.00
Preeti Singhania - Share Holder{Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) 85.52 50.56
Ajay Singhania - Share Holder{Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) 25.15 40.00
Sanjay Singhania - Share Holder{Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) 4.66 B
Pinky Ajay Singhania - Share Holder{Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) 72.44 -
Amit Singhania -{Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-3%) - 50.64
Total 187.77 191.20
2.1.1.A |The cash credit limit from HOFC bank Ltd (Rate of interest 8.00% to 8.95%, limit - Rs. 17 Crore ) is secured against first Pari Passu charge on
Stock & book-debts of the Company along with Ratnakar Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on immovable property of the
company situated at plet no 63 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P
Bothra, Mr. Ajay Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra.These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment of interest and principai.
9.1.1.B iThe cash credit limit from YES Bank Ltd (Rate of interest at 0.20 % Spread over and above 12 manth LCLR, limit - Rs. 9 Crore } is secured against
first Pari Passu charge on Stock & book-debts of the Company along with HDFC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on
immovable property of the company situated at plet no 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr.
Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P Bothra, Mr. Ajay Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra.These are repayable en demand. There is na default in repayment
of interest and principal.
9.1.1.C {The cash credit limit from Axis Bank Ltd {Rate of interest base rate + 2.00 %, limit - Rs. 4 Crore ) is secured against first Pari Passu charge on

Stock & book-debts of the Company along with HDFC Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on immovable property of the
company situated at plot no 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P
Bothra, Mr. Ajay Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra .These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment of interest and principal.

9.1.1.b




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITEDR
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

|Notes forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

° {All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note
Mo,

Particulars

As at
31st March, 2022

As at
31st March, 2021

10 |Trade Payables
10.1 |Due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises {Refer 10.1.1)
10.2 {Due to Others

- With Related Parties { Refer 10.2.1) 66.30 49.26
- With Cthers 8,154.18 2,866.85
Total 8,220.48 2,916.11

10.1.1 (Based on the information available with the company, the balance due to Micro, Smali and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED

Act 2006 is Rs. Nil {Previous Year Rs. Nil) and no interest has been paid or is payable under the terms of the MSMED Act 2006.

10.2.1 |Trade Payables include amounts due to -

Private companies in which director is a director. 66.30 49,26
Total 66.30 49.26
11 |Other Current Liabifities
i1.1 |Interest accrued but not due 0.28 0.28
11.2 {Advance from customers 1,039.14 1,842.57
11.3 |Payable for Fixed Assets - -
- With Related Parties - -
- With Others 1,186.19 -
11.4 |Duties & Taxes 248.12 291.38
11.5 |[Payable for Corporate social responsibility 7.41 57.41
11.6 |Expenses Payable
-to Related Parties {Refer 11.6.1) 14.79 18.04
- to Others 254,50 218.57
11.7 |Other Payables 55.78 30.07
Total 2,806.21 2,458.32
11.6.1 |Expenses Payable to related parties include amounts due to - { with reference to 11.6)
Directors 14.79 13.18
Relative of directors - 4.86
Total 14.79 18.04
12  |Short Term Provisions
12.1  {Provision for Income Tax {Net) 366.42 209.55
12.2 |Provision cthers 140.62 4.55
Total 507.03 214.10
14 |Non Current Investments
14.1 {Investment In Equity Instruments
{ Unquoted, Trade and Vaiued at cost }
In Subsidiary Companies
{12500 ( P.Y. 12500) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of Raksha Tinplate Pvt. Ltd.) 303.79 303.79
(10000 { P.Y. 15000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of E-Durables Electronics Pvt. Ltd.) 1.00 1.00
Total 304.79 304.79
Aggregate amount of Unquoted shares 304.79 304.79
15 |Long Term Loans & Advances
15.1 [Capital Advances 201.50
Total - 201.50
16 Other non current assets
16.1 [Balances with Banks - In deposit A/c (Refer note 19.2) 1.38 1.38
16.2 Financial Assets -Security Deposits 0.11 24.31
Totat 1.48 25.68
17 |Inventories
{Refer Note No. 2 b for method of valuation)
17.1 {Raw Material 3,586.14 1,221.59
17.2  |Work-in-Progress 941.75 630.16
17.3 {Finished Goods 228.08 243.43
17.4 |Packing Material 4143 15.82
17.5 IStores & Spares 284.91 135.42
17.6 |Consumables 22.11 18.45
Total 5,104.41 2,264.86




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

" JCGIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

_[Ngtes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

{All amaunt are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise}

Note . As at As at
Particutars
Mo, 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
18 |Trade Receivables
Unsecured Considered good
18.1 |Overdue for more than 6 months
- With related Parties {Refer 18.3) 24.49 11.08
- Others 465.97 557.64
18.2 |OQthers
- With related Parties {Refer 18.4) 776.96 797.97
- Others 5,889,03 2,879.89
Total 7,156.45 4,246.58
18.3 {Overdue for more than 6 months - from related parties :-
Ennov Infra Solutions Pvt. Ltd. - Common Director - 597
M/s ENNOV TECHNO TOOLS PYT LTD- Common Director 1.11 1.11
East india technologies Pvt. Ltd. - Common Director 23.39 -
Total 24.49 11.08
18.4 |Others - from related parties ;-
M/s EPACK COMPQNENTS PRIVATE LEMITED - Common Director 1.94 -
M/s EPACK DURABLES PRIVATE LIMITED- Common Directer 388.04 563.30
M/s E-DURABLES PREFAB PRIVATE LIMITED- Commaon Director - 32.08
East india technologies Private Limited - Common Director 1.98 .
East india technologies Pvt. Ltd. - Common Director 385.00 202.60
Total 776.96 797.97
19  [Cash and Bank Balance
19.1 |Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand 35.16 18.23
Balances with Banks - In Current A/c 17.19 46.60
Balances with Banks - in Over Draft A/c - 342.74
Sub Total (A} 52.35 407.57
19.2 |Other Bank Balances
Balances with Banks - In deposits A/c 650.38 546.70
Amounts disclosed under Non Current Assets {1.38) (1.38)
Sub Total (B} 649.00 945.33
Total {A+8B) 701.35 1,352.90
20 [Shortterm Loan & Advances
20.1 |Loans & Advances (Unsecured, Considered Good)
-- to related parties ( Refer 20.1.1) 505.37 10.12
--to Employees 63.76 82.76
- to Others 46.54 B
20.2 {Balance with Revenue Authorities 1,294.33 528.30
20.3 |Prepaid Expenses 206.28 103.64
Total 2,116.28 725.31
20.1.1 |Loans & Advances recoverable from related parties include amounts due from :- { With reference to 20.1)
These loans are recoverable on demand and hence classified as short term.
Birectors - -
Relative of directors ; )
100% Subsidairy Private Limited companies 505.37 -
Private Limited companies in which director is a director - 10.12
Total 505.37 10.12
21 |Other Current Assets
21.1 [Advance to Suppliers 687.34 277.28
21.2 iWith Related Parties 17.35 4.61
21.3 {Advances Recoverable - 1,013.72
Total 704.69 1,295.61
21.2.1 |Advances recoverable from related parties inghorde-amounts due from ;- { With reference to 21.2 )
Directors AT e 8.30 0.85
Relative of directors o e 4.52 0.70
Private timited companies in which dfigéfor is a direcfpr iy 453 3.07
= Total 17.35 4.61

!
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ERACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LINMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

. {Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022
- (i\li amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note . As at . As at
Particulars
No. 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021

22 Short term Loan & Advances

22.1 [Financial assets- Securities { Refer 22.1.1) 1,054.69 1,089.23
Total 1,054.69 108923

22.1.1 {Security Deposits_include amounts given to :- { With referenceto 22.1)
Relative of directors 500.00 500.00
100% Subsidairy Private Limited companies 326.29 326.29

Total 826.29 826.29




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
{Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN -~ U74999UP19S89PTC116066

INotes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

{AH amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note Parti Year ended 31" | Year ended 31™
articulars
No. March, 2022 March, 2021
23 |Revenue from Operations
23.1 |Sale of Products 45,447 92 24.082.54
Total 45,447.92 24,082.54
Note : |Sale of Products Comprise of
Manufactured Goods
i.} Thermocol 14,504 .46 12,518.28
ii.) Puf Panels 30,943.46 11,564.25
Total 45,447.92 24,082.54
24  (Other Income
24.1 |Interest Income 36.12 55.24
24.2 |Prefit on Sale of Land Right 167.79 -
24.2 |Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - 2.13
24.4 |Lizbilities no longer required 60.35 6.12
24.5 |EPF Under PMRPY 30.89 4.07
24.6 [Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 15.67 -
Total 310.82 67.56
25 Cost of Materials Consumed
Opening Stock 1,221.58 716.72
Add : Purchases 31,407.34 14,611.40
less : Closing 3,586.14 1,221.59
Cost of Materials Consumed 29,036.80 14,106.53
26 [Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work in
Progress and Stock in trade
Inventories at the end of the year
i.} Finished goods 228.08 243.41
ii.) Wark in progress 941.75 630.16
Suiz Total { A} 1,169.82 873.57
inventories at the beginning of the year
i.} Finished goods 243.41 150.81
ii.) Work in progress 630.16 691.34
Sub Total{B] 873.57 842.15
Met increase / {Decrease} (A-B) 296.25 31.42

er T




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74599UP1599PT(C116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

(All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note . Year ended 31* | Year ended 31™
Particulars
No. March, 2022 March, 2021
27 {Employee Benefit Expenses
27.1 |Salary & Wages 2,510.52 1,922.51
27.2 |Director's Salary 204.44 149.00
27.3 |Staff welfare Expenses 63.38 53.27
27.4 |Contribution to Various Funds 22529 170.28
Total 3,003.62 2,295.05
Note : |Details of Contribution to various Funds
i.} Employees State Insurance 28.97 19.30
ii.} Gratuity 20.33 46.76
iii.) Provident fund 175.98 104.22
Total 225,29 170.28
Z8 |Finance Costs
28,1 lInterest Expense 556.39 430.09
28.2 |Bank Charges £3.39 29.23
28.3 Other Borrowing Costs 7.21 -
Total 626.98 459,32
29 |Other Expenses
29.1 |Consumption of Packing Material Z284.87 191.31
29,2 |Consumption of Stores & Spares 1,426.54 650,93
29.32 |Power & Fuel Expenses 2,693.15 1,716.63
29.4 |Rent Paid 273.29 143.28
29.5 |Repair & Maintenance - Building 124.02 107.62
29.6 |Repair & Maintenance - Plant & Machinery 133.00 94.57
29.7 |Repair & Maintenance - Others 1.72 2.41
29.8 [Rates & Taxes {0.25) 0.02
29.9 |insurance 77.35 51.31
29.10 |Foreign Exchange fluctuation - 3.62
29.11 |Freight & Cartage 1,185.27 506.65
29.12 {Service Charges 2,296.97 977.32
29.13 |Payment to Auditor - as Auditor 17.22 9.87
29.14 |Corporate Social responsibility Expenses 27.50 27.00
29.15 ITravelling & Conveyance 133.25 115.41
29.16 [Bad Bebts 225.02 108.48
29.17 |Loss of Fixed Asset by Fire - 122.58
29.18 |Loss of Stock by Fire - 60.18
29.19 |Loss on Sale of Asset 0.62 -
29.20 |Job Work 472.48 188.38
29.21 {Rejection & Breakage 17.60 45.82
29.22 |Consultancy Charges £8.58 58.02
29.23 [Miscellaneous Expenses 426.68 386.47
Total 9,884.30 5,567.89




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIWMHTED
CIN - U74859UP1959PTC116066

Notes

Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

{All amount are in Rs. Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

st st
30 [Contingent liabilities { Not provided for ) As at 317 | Asat 31
March, 2022 March, 2021
30.1 |Demand raised by Sales Tax department JI&K on account of entry tax. The
company has however deposited the demanded amount and recognized as 20.68 20.68
recoverable asset on the ground that no such amaunt was actually payable,
30.2 THE RATNAKAR BANK LTD - 43.62
HDFC Bank 659.63 555.43
INDUSIND BANK 03.78 50.72
Bank Guarantee issued b
i uar Heary YES BANK - 1,017.35
AXIS BANK 257.00 -
iDFC Bank 554.38 -
30.3 |Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account
. 500.00 -
and not provided for
30.4 [Demand raised by Income Tax Department on account of short deduction /
payment of TDS & interest thereon ’ 0.15 )
30.5 |The demand reaised by incecme tax department. The reason of demand was tax
calculation by department on oversite of income. In the opinion of the 1,152.62 54.47
management there will be no liability/demand finally.
30.6 {The Company has filed a case on Doshion Veolia Water Solutions P. Ltd. under sec. 406 & 420 in Gautambudh Nagar District
Court. Amount involve is Rs. 24.05/.
30.7 |The Company has filed a case on Wind World India Ltd. under sec. 406 & 420 in Gautambudh Nagar District Court. Amount
involve is Rs. 4,98/ .
30.8 |The Company has filed a case on Frontior Sales Corporation under sec. 406 & 420 in Gautambudh Nagar District Court.
Amount involve is Rs, 125.91/ .
30.9 |The Company has filed 2 case on Pioneer Fabricator under sec. 138 in Gautambudh Nagar District Court, Amount involve is
Rs, 8.24/ . .
30.10 {The Company has filed a case on JBF Cehmical Ltd. in NCLT, Amount invelve is Rs. 21,93/ .

31 |in the epinion of the board of directors the current assets, lean & advances are realisable in ordinary course of business at
least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

32 |The company has not received information from vendor and service provider regarding their status under the Micro, Smatl
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence, disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end
together with interest paid/payable under this Act have not been given,

33 |Related Party Disclosure

33.1 |Details of Related Parties

Name of Related Party I Nature of relationship

Entities over which Company, or key management personnel or their relatives, exercise significant influence:

a. |Epack Component Private Limited (Formerly Known as E-Durables} Group Company

. |Ennov Infra Solutians Private Limited Group Company

¢. |Ennov Techno Tools Private Limited Group Company
Epack Durable Private Limited { Formerly Known as EPACK Durable

d. Group Company

Solutions Pvt. Ltd.}

Epack Prefab Solutions Private Limited { Formerly Known as Raksha Subsidiary Company

& Tinplate Private Limited)
f. |East India Technslogies Private Limited Group Company
g. |Epack Petrochem Solutions Pvt. Ltd. {Formerly Known as E-Durables Subsidiary Company

Key Managerial Personnel:

a. iMr, Sanjay Singhania Director
b. {Mr. Ajay Singhania Director
c. |Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra Director
d. |Mr. Bajrang Bothra Director
e. [Mr. Devki Nandan Parssion., Director
f.  |Mr. Pradeep Praﬁhaﬂ;ﬂ‘- L[-fb%%\ Director




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

Relative of Key Manogerial Personnel:

Mrs. Preeti Singhania

Relative of Director

Mrs. Pinky Singhania

Relative of Director

Mr. Nikhil Bothra

Relative of Director

Mrs. Leela Devi Bothra

Relative of Director

Mrs. Suman Bothra

Relative of Director

Mr. Deen Dayal Singhania

Relative of Director

Mr. Amit Singhania

Relative of Director

Ms. Divisha Singhania

Relative of Director

Ms. Drishika Singhania

Relative of Director

Ms. Avighi Singhania

Relative of Director

FlEE R AR e

Mrs, Anju Singhania

Relative of Director

. |Ms. Anishka Singhania

Relative of Director

Naote : Related Parties have been identified by the management

33.2 {The company has entered into transactions with the following related parties

a. Epack Component Private Limited | Formerly Known as E-Durables)

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-2%1
Sale of goods/Service 1.80 43.89
Furchase of goods - 3.13
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Trade Receivable 1.94 32.08
b. Ennov infra Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Interest received - 0,90
TDS deduct - 0.09
Mature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Trade Recelvable - 9.97
Advance Receivable 0.78 -
¢, Ennov Techne Teols Put. Ltd.
MNature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Expenses Paid on behalf of Company 0.6% 1.36
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Advance Receivable 3,75 3.07
Trade Receivable 1.11 1.11
d. EPACK Durable Private Limited {Formerly known as EPACK Durable Solutions Private Limited)
Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Sale of goods/ Service 5,131.45 2,058.26
Purchase of goods 754,31 1.70
Interest received 0.29 26.66
Rent Paid - 9.09
Loan given 300.00 1,960.00
Loan received back 300.00 1,960.00
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Trade Receivable 388.04 563.30
e. Epack Prefab Sclutions Private Limited{ Formerly known as Raksha Tinplate Pvt, Ltd.)
Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Rent Expense 18.00 13.00
TDS Deducted 1.80 1.80
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Security Deposit 326.29 326.29
Trade payable 62.25 49,26




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

f.  East India Technologies Pvt. Ltd.

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Purchase of Goods 242.04 727.21
Sale of Goods 1,368.14 1,339.67
Lean received back - -
Interest received - -
Reimbursement of expenses 1.49 1.34
Nature of Balance 202122 2020-21
Trade Receivable 410.37 202.60
g. Epack Petrochem Solutions Pyt Ltd. (Formerly Known as E-Durables Electronics Pvt Ltd.)
Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Loan given 496.07 -
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Loan Receivable 505.37 9.31
h. Mr. Sanjay Singhania
Nature of Fransactions 2021-22 2020-21
Salary 87.12 57.60
TDS deducted on Salary 26.14 17.28
Loan Received 37.80 -
Loan repaid 33.20 -
TOS deducted on Loan Raceived 0.05 -
Interest Credited 0.54 -
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Salary Payable 5.08 452
Loan Payable 4.66 -
Advance Receivable 8.30 0.85
i.  Mr. Ajay Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2025-22 2020-21
Salary 6.00 12.00
TDS deducted 0.24 3.60
Loan Received 25.00 -
Interest Credited 1.31 -
TDS deducted on Loan 0.13 -
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Salary Payable 0.48 6.40
Loan Payable 25,15 -
j.  Mr. L. P. Bothra
Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Salary 24.20 15.80
TDS deducted on Salary 8.30 4.09
Rent Paid 27.00 19.80
TDS deducted on Rent Paid 2.70 1.49
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Salary Payable 7.05 0.46
k. Mr. B. L. Bothra
Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Salary 87.12 63.60
TDS deducted 27.60 23.71
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Advance /Reimburse /éfkfb?‘iﬁgb &@\‘ecewable 4.52 :
Director salary Payab}Zxr ‘9 (1.88) 1.70




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Farmerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CiN - U74339UP1959PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

. Mrs. Preeti Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

Rent Paid 27.00 1%.80
TDS deducted 2.70 1.50
Loan Received 113.50 -
Loan Repaid 28.50 -
Interest Credited 4.86 -
TOS deducted 0.49 -
Interest received - 0.15
Loan given - 11.00
Loan received back - 11.14
Nature of Balance 2021.22 2020-21

Rent Qutstanding 4.05 1.53
Loan Payable 85.52 153
m. Mr. Deendayal Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Comnision Paid 16.00 15.00
TDS deducted 0.80 0.56
Loan repaid - 5.09
Nature of Balance 2021.22 2020-21
Commission Payable - -
n.  Mrs. Pinky Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

Rent Paid 27.00 13.80
TDS deducted 2.70 1.49
Loan Regeived 120.00 -
Loan Repaid 50.00 -
Interest Credited 4.24 -
TDS deducted 0.42 -
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21

Loan payable 72.44 -
Rent Qutstanding 2.05 -
o. Mr. Nikhil Bothra

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Consultancy expenses 58.08 4531
TDS deducted 5.81 2.88
Reimbursement of expenses 27.83 31.47
Interest received - -
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Expense Payabie 1.03 4.86
p. Mr. Amit Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

Loan Received 29.00 50.00
Interest Paid 5.63 0.69
TDS deducted (.56 0.05
Nature of Batance 2021-22 2020-21

Loan Payable 71.12 50.64
g. Ms. Divisha Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

Loan Received - 40.00
Interest Paid 3.60 -
TDS deducted 0.36 -
Consultancy - 9.95
TDS deducted - 0.75
Nature of Balance  Wih . A=)/ 2021-22 2020-21

Loan payable NS e 40.24 40.00




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LEMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statemeants as at 31-03-2022

r. Ms. Drishika Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

Loan Received 74.00 50.00
Interest Paid 7.92 0.60
TDS deducted 0.79 0.05
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21

Loan payable 124.76 50.56
s.  Ms, Avishi Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

Loan Received 170.00 50.60
Interest Paid 10.75 -
TDS deductad 1.08 -
Consultancy - 2.88
TDS deducted B 0.74
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21

Loan payable 224.76 50.00
t. Mrs. Leeia Devi Bothra

Nature of Transactions 202122 2020-21

Rent Paid 27.00 19.80
TDS deducted 2.70 149
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21

Rent Qutstanding 2.03 -
u. Mrs. Suman Bothra

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Consultancy Fees 14,52 5.19
TDS deducted 1.45 0.33
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Consultancy Fee payable - -
v. Mrs Anju Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2023%-22 2020-21

Loan Received 79.00 -
Interest Paid 4.67 -
TDS deducted .47 -
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21

Loan payable 78.18 -
w. Ms. Anishka Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

Loan Received 100.00 -
Loan repaid 50.00 -
Interest Paid 2.75 -
1TDS deducted 0.22 -
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21

Loan payable 49.21 -

34 |Additional Information

Particulars

For the year ended on

31* March, 2022

31st March, 2021

34.1 |Value of Imports on C.A.F hasis
34.2 Expenditure in Foreign Exchange
34.3 |Larnings in Foreign Curre
34.4 iDividend Remitted in

Total

270.90

336.30

270.90




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

35 |Details of consumption of items
. % of Total Consumption For the year ended on
Particulars
2021-22 2020-21 31" March, 2022 | 31% March, 2021
35,1 |Raw Materials
a. Imported 0.93% 2.38% 270.90 336.30
b. Indigenous 9%.07% 97.62% 28,765.91 13,770.23
Total 100% 100% 29,036.80 14,106.53
35.2 |Components
a. imported 0.00% 0.00% - -
b. Indigenous 0.00% 0.00% - -
Total 0% 0% - -
35.3 [Spares & Consumables
a. Imported 0.00% 0.00% - -
b. Indigenous 100.00% 100.00% 1,426.54 £650.93
Total 100% 100% 1,426.54 650.93
36 Noemplayee is in receipt of remuneration exceeding in aggregate of Rs. 102/- if employed throughout the year or Rs. 8.50/,
per month if employed for a part of the year.
37 |Net Profit after tax for the year has been used as the numerator and number of shares has been used as deneminator for!
calculating the basic and diluted earnings per shares
st st
Particulars Asat 31" | As at 31
March, 2022 March, 2021
a. [Face Value Per Share { In Rs. ) : 10 i0
b. |Net Profit/(Loss) after tax (In Rs.) 2,164 798
c. |Weighted average number of Equity Share 38,75,400 38,75,400
d. |Basic and Diluted Earnings per share 55,84 20.59
38 |The Directors have waived off thelr right to claim the sitting fees for the Board Meeting attended by them.
39 [Segment Reporting

The Company has identified business segments as its primary segment. Business segmenits are primarily Thermocol and Puf
Panel. Revenues and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment. Expenses
which are not directly identifiable to each reportable segment have been allocated on the hasis of associated revenues of
the segment and manpower efforts. All other expenses which are not attributable or allocable to segments have been
disclosed as unallocable expenses. Assets and liabilities that are directly attributable or aliccable to segments are disclosed
under each reportable segment. All other assets and liabilities are disclosed as unailocabie,

For the year ended on 31/03/2022

Particulars Thermocol Puf Panel Total

Revenue 14,504.46 30,943.46 45,447.92
inter segment revenue - - -

14,504.46 30,943.46 415,447.92
Expenses 14,022.19 28,893.10 412,915.29
Segment Result 482.27 2,050.36 2,532.64
Operating Income 482,27 2,050.36 2,532.64
Other Income 256.23 54.59 310.82
Profit Before Taxes 2,843.46
Tax Expenses 579.42
Net Profit for the year 2,164.04




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74598UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

For the year ended on 31/03/2021

Particulars Thermocol Puf Panel Total

Revenue 12,518.28 11,564.25 24,082,594
Inter segment revenue - - -

12,518.28 11,564.25 24,082.54
Expenses 11,808.23 11,224.81 23,033.04
Segment Result 710.05 339.45 1,049.50
Operating Income 710.05 339.45 1,0459.50
Other Income 20.50 47.06 67.56
Profit Before Taxes 1,117.06
Tax Expenses 318.93
Net Profit for the year 798.13

40 |There are no indications of impairment on any individual cash generating assets or on cash generating units in the opinion
of management and therefore no test of impairment is carried out.
41 [All the known income and expenditure and assets and liabilities have been taken into account and that all the expenditure
debited to the profit and loss account have been exclusively incurred for the purpose of the company's business.
42  [Balance in the accounts of debtors, creditors and advances are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation/adjustment frem the
respective parties.
43,1 |Employee Benefits :

The following tables set forth the status of Habilities of the company on A/c of Gratuity and the related plan assets as
recognized in the balance sheet and the statement of profit & loss -

Particutars

As at 31% March,
2022

As at 31% March,
2021

Actuarial assumptions

a.

Discount Rate

6.80%

6.40%

b.

Rate of Increase in compensation levefs

5.00%

5.00%

C.

Rate of return on plan assets

7.35%

7.15%

Changes in Present Value of obligations during the period

i)

Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the period

165.96

134.59

. |Acquisition adjustment

Interest Cost

10.62

8.48

Past Service Cost

Current service cost

29.00

Curtailment Cost / (Credit}

34.66

Settiement Cost / (Credit)

Benefit Paid

{17.18)

{18.42)

Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations

{21.97)

12.32

== |F e (= |2l |5

Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the period

172.09

165.96

Changes in the fair value of plan assets during the period

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the period

40.55

. |Acquisition Adjustments

Expected Return on Plan Assets

2.90

Contributions

Benefits Paid

Actuarial Gain /{ loss) an Plan Assets

0.08

@2 |+l oo o

Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the period

43.54




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74993UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

st st
Particulars As at 31 As at 31
March, 2022 March, 2021
i, (Fair value of plan assets
a. |Fair value of plan asset at the beginning of period 40.55 37.85
b. jAcquisition adjustment - -
c. |Actual return on plan assets 2.98 271
d. |Contributions - -
e. [Benefits Paid - -
f. [Fair value of plan assets at the end of period 43.54 40.55
g. |Funded Status (128.56) (125.41}
h. |Excess of actual over expected return on plan assets 0.08 0.04
IV. |Actuarial Gain [ Loss recognised for the period
a. |Actuarial gain/(loss) for the period — Obligation 21.97 {12.32)
b. |Actuarial (gain)/loss for the peried - Plan Assets (0.08) {0.04)
¢. {Total (gain} / loss for the period [22.05} 12.28
d. |Actuarial {gain} / loss recognized in the period {22.05) 12.28
e. |Unrecognized actuarial {gains} / losses at the end of period - -
V. |The amounts to be recognised in balance sheet and the statement of profit & loss
a. |Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the period 172.08 165.96
b. [Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the pericd 43.54 40,55
¢. |Funded Status {128.56) {125.41)
Unrecognized Actuarial {gzins} / losses - -
Un recognised past service cost {non vested benefit) - -
f. |{Net Liability Recognized in Balance Sheet 128.56 12541
Vi. |Recognition of expenses of the enterprise
a. |[Current service cost 34.66 29.00
b. |Past Service Cost - -
¢. [Interest Cost 10.62 8,48
d. |Expected return on plan assets {2.90} {2.67}
e. [Curtailment Cost / (Credit) - -
f, |Settlement Cost / {Credit) . _
g. |Netactuarial (gain)/ inss recognized in the period {22.05) 12.28
h. |{Expenses Recogrized in the statement of Profit & Loss 20.33 47.09
Vil, 1Amount for the current period
a. [Present Value of Obligations at the end of the period 172.09 165.96
b. [Plan Assets 43,54 40,55
¢. |Surplus (Deficit) (128.56) {125.41)
d. {Experience adjustments on plan liabilities {Loss)/Gain 18.45 (12.44)
e. |Experience adjustments on plan assets {Loss)/Gain 0.08 0.04
VIll. [Recenciliation statement of expenses in the statement of profit & loss
a. {Present value of obligation as at end of period 172.09 165.96
b. [Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period {165.96) {134.59)
¢. |Benefit Paid : - -
{i} Directly paid by the enterprises 17.18 18.42
(if) Payment made out of the fund - -
d. {Actual return on plan assets (2.98) (2.71)
e. |{Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & loss 20.33 47.09




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-BACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC 116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-20722

IX.  [Movement in the liability recognized in the balance shest

a. {Opening Net liabitity 125.41 96.74
b. |Expenses as above 20.33 47.09
¢._|Benefits paid directly by the enterprise {17.18) {18.42)
d. [Contributions paid into the fund - -

e. |Closing Net Liahility 128.56 125.41

X. |Major Categories of plan assets { as percentage of total plan assets )

a. |Property, Government securities, Bonds, equity shares, special deposits,
Bank balance, - -
Fixed deposits etc..
b. |Funds managed by Insurer 100% 100%

44 |Previous's Year Figures have heen regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's
classification/disclosure.

45 |Corporate Soctal Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the companies act,2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at least 2% of]
its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years on corporate social responsiility (CSR) activities.
The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, promoting education, art and culture, healthcare,
destitute care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability, disaster relief and rural development projects. A CSR
committee has been formed by the company as per the act. The fund were primarily allocated to a corpus and utitized
through the year on these activities which are specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act,2013

a) Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year is Rs.27,50,000/-

b} Amount spent during the year on:

Particulars in cash Yet to be paid in cash Total

Cn purpose specified in Schedule 27.50 - 27.50
Kl

46 |The company has obtained the declaration from Directors stating therein that the amount so advanced to the company has
not been given out of the funds borrowed/acquired from others by them.

For Talati & Talati LLP

Chartered %&ciz%rﬁg[lts For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Reg} ‘--lza”‘t;jiqnﬂ?:i}“i 0758W/W100377 .
e O\-ﬁk
R0
. vﬂ %\ })‘f} B’«""? «"} : 7.‘)-}{{’»
CAA 0\{, ho\ i Director,
Partner ‘()"Chaﬁe‘q’b % njay Singhania Bajrang Bothra
Membershi DIN - 01291342 DIN - 00129286
D-144, Sector-47 B-116, Sector-40Q,
Place : Noida Noida Neaida

Date : 23.08.2022




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP1899PTC116066

MNotes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

{All amaunt are in Rs, Lakhs, untess stated otherwise)

Note No 47 - Addltional Details
47.1 TRADE PAYABLES

Figures For the Current Reporting Period

As a1 31.03.2022

Outstanding for following

periods from due date of paymant

Partfeulars Lessthant Year 12 Years 23 Years | MoTSthan3 Total
Years
MSME - - - - N
Qthers 8,099.42 56.63 41.13 23.32 8,220.48
Gispute dues-MSME
Cispute dues - - - - -
Others - - - - -
Total 8,099.42 56,63 41,13 23.32 §,220.48
Figures For Previous Reparting Period 1 As at 31.03.2021 i |
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Partieutars Less than 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mare than 3 Total
Years
MSME - - - - -
Others 2,826.27 70.69 15.15 - 2,916.11
Dispute dues-MSME - - - - -
Disgute dues - - - - -
Others - - - - -
Total 2,826.27 70.69 19.15 - 2,916.11
7.2 TRADE RECEIVABLES
Figures For the Current Reporting Period As at 31.03.2022
Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particutars Less than 6 Months 6 Months -1¥ear 1-2 Years 243 Years Mote:r::n 3 Total
Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered
Goods 6,660.89 224.11 102.82 17.52 19.42 7,024.86
Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered
Doubtful - - - - 5.68 5.68
[Disputed Trade HecelvabTas- Considered
Grods - - 12591 - 125.91
Disputed Trade Receivables- Considerad
Doubtful . - .
Others - - - - . .
Figures For Previous Reporting Periog | As at 31.03.2021 | |

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Particulars Less than & Months & Months <1Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years Mor:;;::“ 8 Tatal
Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered
Goads 3,787.38 120.76 82.98 94.16 20.71 4,114.99
Undisputed Trade Rec Consld
Doubtful - - - 5.68 - 5.68
Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered
Goods - - 125.91 - - 12591
Disputed Trade Recelvablas- Considered
Doubtful - - - - . R
Others - N

47.3 where Loans or Advances In the nature of foans are granted to pramoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties {as defined under Companies Act, 2013,) either severally

or |ointly with any other person, that are:

{a) repayable on demand ¢r

{k} withiout specitying any terms or petiod of repayment

NIL

Type of Borrawer

Amount of lean and Advance In the nature of Loan outstandi

B

P 28 to the total
Loans and Advances in the
nature of lgans

Prormnators

Directors

KMPs

Related Parties/100% Sulsitairy Private
Limited companies

505.37

89%




47.4 Other notes

I

Vi

vir

vin

Xl

Xn

XI

The campany does not hold any immovabie property of which Title not held in name of the Company

The Campany has not ravalued its Property, Plant and Eguipment during the year

The Company has net granted any toans or Advances in the nature of Ioans to prometers, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies
Act, 7013,) either severally or jointly with any cther person.

fa) repayable on demand or

11) without specifying any terms or pericd of repayment

The company does not have Capital Work In Progress (CWIP) as on 31st March 2022.

The Company does net hold any intanglble assets under development as on 31st March 2022

The Company does not have any Benami Property as on 31st March 2022,

The Company has taken borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of current assets
fal Montly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financhal institutions are in agreemant with the books of accounts except Creditors,

{b} Monthly returns or statements include Creditors only for material and creditors for service is not considered while as per books all creditors are taken.

The compary has not defauited in repayment of loan,
The company has not entered any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or se¢tion 550 of Companies Act, 1955.

There fs no pending charges or satisfaction to be registared with Registrar of Companies beyend the statutory period.

The company has complied with the number of iayers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers)
Rules, 2017

Ratios.
Ratios Numerator Denominator Current Previous % of Change
Reporting |reporting
Period period
Debt Equity Ratio Debt Capital Sharahalder's Equity 0.68 0.44 153.25
2021-22 7258.71 10735.30)
2020-21 3781.69 8571.26
Debt Service coverage ratio EBITDA-CAPEX Debt Service 053 052 100.63
{int+Principai)
2021-22 4,130.28 7815.05
2020-21 2,212.05 4211,78
feturn on Equity Ratie Profit far the year Average;::ir;ho!der's o022 c.le 225.54
2021-22 2164.04] 9653.28
2020-21 798.13 8172,19
Inventary Turnover Ratio COGS Average Inventary 10,76 10.12 106,39
2021-22 39652.49 3684.63
2020.21 20138.76 1990.91
Trade Recelvables Turaover Ratio Net Sales Average trade 7.97 572 138.81
receivatles
2021-22 45447, 5701.5]
2020-21 24082.54 4193,57|
Total Purchases {Fuel Cost + Other
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Expenses+Closing Inventary-Opening Closing Trade Payables 4,70 850 55.27
inventary)
2021-22 38624.84] 8220.48]
2020.21 ) 19642.99) 2310.52|
Net Capital Turnover Ratlo Sales Weorkimg c‘s"“a' 1 e 7.83 s
2021-22 45447 .52 2493.64|
2020-21 24082.54 3075,43
Net Profit Ratio Net Profit Sales 0.05 0.03 143.67
2021-22 216404} 45447.92|
2020-21 7598.13] 24082.54|
Return on Capital Employed Earnings before interest and tax Capital Employed 0.21 C.08 269.05
2021-22 2216.47] 10735.30
2020-21 657.74) §571.26)
Raturn on Investment Net Profit Investment 9.33 3.67 254.55
20231-22 2843,45] 304,79,
2020-21 1117.0¢] 304.79;

No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Acet, 2013, hence not applicable,




XV

Corporate Social Respansibility (CSR)
Whore the comgany covered under section 135 of the companies &
follewing shall be disclosed with regard to

CSR activities:-

a. Amount required to be spent by the

company during the year 27.50
b, Amount of expenditure Incurred T1.50
¢, Shortfall at the end of the year - 50.00
d. Total of previous years shertfall 5741

. Reason for shortfall

£. Nature of C3R activities THROUGH NGO-HTO

Administrator JINDAL CARITABLE SOCIETY,Rot
ary Feundation,

Shree Marwari Databya Aushadhalaya

g. Details of related party transactions, e.g.,

contribution 1o a trusteantroffed by the

campany [n relation ta CSR expenditure as

per relevant Accounting Standard

k. Where a provision is made with respect to -
a lighility incurred by entering into a

contractual obligation, the movements in

the provision during the year should be

shown separately '

CAASHOK KEMAR 1ATN
Par
5
MamBetship No. 083748,
e o 0o
e A )
Place ! iﬁa&har{g(:ﬁa-
Date : 2308368z

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directars

-
E’; ‘*"'} "F} Mﬂﬂ«.
Director
Bajrang Bethra
DIN - 00129286

D-144, Sector-47 B-114, Sector-40
Woida Noida




INDEPENDEN’I.‘ AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members.of EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Report on the Audit pf Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M/s Epack Polymers Private
Limited (the Company’) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to
as ‘the Group’),comprising of the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022, the Consolidated
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended and a summary
of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information {hereinafter referred to as ‘the
consolidated financial statements’). ' '

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st March, 2022, and its consolidated profit/lass,
and its consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that date.

" Basis for Opinjon

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section
- 143(10} of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of ‘India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there
under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. '

information Other than the Censolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information inchuded in the Annual report, but does not include the Consolidated Financial
Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. '

Qur opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the Consolidated Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. '

If, based on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is a materi
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in



Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consclidated Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial Statements that give a
true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance, and
consolidated cash flows$ of the group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statements that glve a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies
included in the Group are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
- unless the Board of Directors of the group company either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the group are also responsible for
overseeing the financial reporting process of the group.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consgclidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to chtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issuean auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. -
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to 1nﬂuence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
consolidated financial statements. '

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional jﬁdgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also: '

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,

_whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and

obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk

of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from.

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3}i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company and its
subsidiary companies which are incorporated in India, has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

© Conclude on the appropnateness of management s use of the gomg congern.hasis of accounting
{ 141 latecE to events

Y

gRing concern. If

irEijr auditor's




report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of cur auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the group te cease
to continue as a going concern. '

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reascnably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report uniess
law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in cur report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasenably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1 As required by Section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of pur
: knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid
Consolidated Financial Statement.

{b}  Inour opinion, proper books of account as requ'ired by law relating to preparation of aforesaid
consclidated financial statement have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books. '

{(c) The consolidated Balance Sheet, the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account of Consolidated Financial Statements.

{d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e)  Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies
incorporated in India, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over consolidated financial
reporting of the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”.

{g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in gue-gpinion and to the best of




i} The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its Consolidated Financial Statements - Refer Note 30 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements; '

ii) The Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India; do not have any long-
term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material
foreseeable losses.

iff}  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India.

For Talati and Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 110758W/W1

)'\‘MW
Ashok Kumar Jain
(Partner}
Membership No.83748
UDIN : 22083748AYEPNI1IG19
Piace: Noida

Dated :15-09-2022

Talati & Talati (Registration No. GUJ/AMS/39376) a Partnership Firm was converted into Talati & Tailati LLP
(LLP identification No. AAO-8149) a Limited Liability Partnership with effect from 8% April, 2019

D-62, Sector -2, Noida, Uttar Pradesh - 201301 Phone : 91-11-4182419¢
Email ashok@taiatiandtalatl com Fax : 91-11-45693900
Website :www.talatiandtalati.com Mobile : 91- 8882840880




ANNEXURE “A"” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members E-Pack Pelymers Private Limited of even date}

Report on the Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over consolidated financial statements of E-Pack
Polymers Private Limited (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies incorporated in India for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Finaneial Centrols

The Board of Directors of the Company and its subsidiary companies which are incorporated in India, is
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal contro}
over consolidated financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Conselidated Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and its subsidiary companies which are incorporated in India, based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting {the "Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and
the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143{10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plar and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial contrels over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit epinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the
company and its subsidiaries




Measning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and {3}
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraed may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
contrel over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

s ..
Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, of the
company and its subsidiaries have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial re'porting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
~Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Talati and Talati LLP
Chartered Accountant T

Firm Rew7 )

Ashok Kumar Jain
{Partner}
Membership No.8374
UDIN '
Place: Noida

Dated

- Talati & Talati {Registration No.GUJ/AMS/39378) a Partnership Firm was converted into Talati & Talati LLP
(LLP identification No. AAD-8149) a Limited Liability Partnership with effect from 8% April, 2019

D-62, Sector -2, Noida, Uttar Pradesh - 201301 Phone : 91-11-41824199

Email :ashok@talatiandtalati.com Fax : 91-11-45693200

Website :www.talatiandtalati.com Mobile : 91- 8882840880



EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PPE_WATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066 d
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st Marh 2022
. Note| Asat 31st March |Asat 3ist March
Particulars
No. 2022 2021
| |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1. |{Sharehotder’s Funds
a. Share Capital 3a 387.54 387.54
b. Reserves and Surplus 4 9,789.08 7,767.17
10,176.62 8,154.71
2. |Share application money pending allotment
3. {Non-Current Liabilities
a. Long-term borrowings 5 4,448.19 1,471.17
b. Deferred tax liabilities {(Net) 6 731.09 534.58
c. Long Term Provisions 7 164.30 166.58
d. Other Non Current Liabilities 8 526.45 294.48
5,869.44 2,466.20
4. |Current Liabilities
a. Short-term borrowings 9 2,816.51 231652
b Trade payables 10
-Due to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises -
-Due to Others 8,158.82 2,867.39
Other current liabilities - i1 2,8056.98 2,458.36
Short - term provisians 12 509.26 216.36
14,201.78 7,860.84
30,338.00 18,482.00
It |ASSETS
1. iNon-turrent assets
a. Tangible Assets
{i) Property, Plant & Equipments 13.1 14,254.40 7,597.31
(i1} Capital Work in Progress 13.2 61.98 -
B, MenCurrent Investments 14 - -
c. Longterm loans and advances 15 - 201.50
d.  Other Non Current Assets 16 1.48 26,68
14,318.48 7,825.48
2. |Current Assets
a. Inventories 17 5,104.41 2,264.86
b. Trade Receivahbles 18 7,156.45 4,246.58
c. Cash and Bank Balance 19 714.68 1,366.323
d. Short Term Loans and Advances 20 1,611.74 720.32
e. Other Current Assets 21 704.69 1,295.61
f.  Other Financial Assets 22 728.41 762.94
16,020.37 10,656.65
30,338.00 18,482.00
See accempanying notes forming part of the financial 1.47 )
statements
As per cur report af even date attached.
for Talati & Talati LLP
Atemuntants
Mo. 110758W/W100377
q AL ‘%7 e
a _ AN ‘?:?f" d Director
+5 s ggjén% ; Bajrang Bothra
TEFEnipdue. 083748 DIN - 01291342 DIN - 00129286
::...W D-144, Sector-47 B-114, Sector-40
Date : 15-09-2022 Noida Moida
UDIN; 22083 748AYCS5R1826




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Statement of Profit & Loss as at 31st March 20232

. Note| Asat 31st March | Asat 31st March
Particulars
No. 2022 2021
1 JTOTAL INCOME
a.  Gross Revenue from QOperations 23 45,447.92 24,082.54
Less : Excise Duty - -
Net Revenue from Qperations 45,447.92 24,082.54
b. Other Income 24 310.82 69.20
45,758.74 24,151.74
I JEXPENSES
a. Cost of Materials Consumed 25 29,036.80 14,106.53
b.  Change in Inventories 26 {296.26) {31.42)
c. Employee Benefit Expenses 27 3,003.62 2,295.05
d.  Finance Cost 28 627.61 459,69
e.  Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 13 659.84 637.92
f. Other Expenses 29 9,870.56 5,554.23
42,902.17 23,021.99
I [Profit Before Tax 2,856.57 1,129.74
IV [Tax Expense
a.  Current Tax 637.94 333.62
b.  MAT Credit Entitlement - -
b, Deferred Tax 196.52 (11.04)
c.  Taxrelated to Previous years 0.20 -
834.66 322.58
V | Profit/(Loss) After Tax 2,021.91 807.16
VI | Earning per equity share of Rs, 10/- each
a. Basic 52.17 20.83
b. Diluted 52.17 20.83
See accompanying notes forming part of the financial 147
statements :

As per our report of even date attached.

For Talati & Talati LLP
Chartered Accountants For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors
Firm Registration No. 110758W/W100377

. w7
ey — 0
i /%‘"? g I

CA ASHOK KUMAR JAIN g_,w Director
Partner y Singhania Bajrang Bothra
Membership No. 083748 DiIN - 01291342 DIN - 00129286

D-144, Sector-47 B-114, Sector-40
Place : Noida Noida Noida

Date : 15-09-2022
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EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CiN - U749990UP1999PTC116066 H :
Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended as on 31" March, 2022
. Note] Asat 31st March | As at 31st March
Particidats
No. 2022 2021
[ A ) {Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net profit as per The Statement of Profit & 1oss 2,856.57 1,128.74
Adiustment for:-
Interest Income - 36.12 |- 55.24
Insurance claim Received
Rent Income -
Provision for Gratuity 20.33 46.76
Provision for Leave 24.23 31.42
Provision for CSR 27.50 27.00
Foreign Exchange fiuctuation - 15.67 3.62
Liabilities Written off - 60.35 |- 7.76
Depreciation 659.84 637.92
Profit on Sale of asset - 213
Loss on Sale of asset 0.62) k
Expenses related with financing activities 627.61 459.69
Loss of Fixed Asset by Fire ' .
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 4,104.56 2,271.02
Adjustment for Cugrent Assets & Liabilities
(Increase}/Decrease in trade receivable - 2,909.87] - 106.02
LU 2SS jf LELT @ans I U1 L 0 Iy o 29578] - 225.70
ilin.f«fitfu LICLTEASE B S0 L LEL s o . 8at.41] - 23971
(Increase)/Decrease in stock in trade - 2,839.56] - 547 89
{Increase)/Decrease in other current assets 625.46 19877
Increase/(Decrease} in provisions 186.07] - 35.61
Increase/(Decrease} in current liabilities 347.62 143875
Increase/{Dacrease) in trade payable 5,351.79] - 596.91
Direct taxes paid - 481.32] - 412.25
Gratuity paid - 17.18] - 31.306
CSR paid - 77.50] - 15.00
Leave Paid - 29.66] - 23.79
Total - 509.86} - 596.67
Cash Geperated from (utifized in) Operating activities| {A ) 3,594,720 1,674.36
{8} |Cash flow from Investiment Activities
] ‘Rentaiincome - -
Interest Income 36.12 55.24
Investment in Subsidiary company -
Sale of Fixed Assats 40.65} 16.06
Non Current Investment -
HHLI SaDE )7 e e e (11 ST LEL T IS O
P P -
Purchase of fixed assets - 7,42017 |- 992.88
Cash generate from {utilised in} Investing activities| { 8) {7,343.40) {921.58)
{C) [Cash flow from Financing Activities
Increas:-e/(Decrease) in Short term 0098 |- 51233
borrowings
lncreas?/(Decrease) in Long term 3.208.99 ——
borrowings
Interest & other finance expenses paid 527.81 §- 459 69
Cash generated from {utilised in) Financing activities{ (¢} 3,081.38 154.68
EEffect Foreign Exchange fluctuation 15.67] - 3.62
zfgillc;ease {Decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents { i 65166 03.53
Opening Cash & Cash Equivalents, 1,366.33 462.51
Clasing Cash & Cash Equivalents 714.68 1,366.33
As per our report of even date attached.
Far Talati & Talatj [4P -
(3 h .-‘-: siputants For and&aﬂbﬂ&}f/ Board of Rirectors
- 1}0758W/W100377
H
. By 1 L
éyfi\ Director
% Sagh Bajrang Bothra
DIN - 01293342 DiN - 391252386
\% D-164, Sector-47 B-114, Sector-40
Plac Nolda Noida
Date : 15-09-2022
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EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

Note No. 1 : Corporate Information

E-Pack Polymers Private Limited ("the company”)is a private limited company domiciled in india,
incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The company is engaged in the business of
manufacturing of Expandable Beads known as Thermocol and Prefabricated Housing Material.

Note No. 2 : Significant Accounting Policies

a.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statement of the company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
Accounting Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act {"the 2013Act"), 2013,
The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the histarical cast convention.
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with
these fellowed in the previous year.,

inventories

Cost includes cost of purchase and ather costs included in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. The method of valuation of various categories of inventory are as follows :-

1. Raw Materials : At lower of cost or net realisable value {FIFO Method)

2. Work in Progress & Finished goods : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriaie share of
overheads.

3. Finished goods : Cost of Raw Material Consumed plus appropriate share of overheads based
on normal operating capacity.

4. Stores, Spares & Packing Materials : At Cost { FIFO Method )

Tangible Assets and Depreciation

Tangible assets are measured on cost basis except land. Land measured at revaluation model. Land

is Leasehold for a petiod of 99 Years.

Tangible Assets are recorded at cost except Land less accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, if any. The company capitalizes all costs relating to acquisition and installation of Fixed
Assets. Borrowing costs are capitalized as part of qualifying fixed assets.

Subsequent expenditure refated to an item of fixed asset is added to its book value only if it
increases the future benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of
performance. All other expenses on existing fixed assets, including day-to-day repair and
maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the statement of profit and
loss for the period during which such expenses are incurred.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of fixed assets outstanding at each balance sheet date are
disclosed as “Capital Advances” under Long Term Loans and advances.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets acquired upto 31% March 2006 is provided on Written Down Value
Method at the rates and in the manner prescribed in the “Schedule " of the Companies Act, 2013.
However, Depreciaticn has been provided on Straight Line Method at the rates and in the manner
prescribed in the "Schedule 1" of the Companies Act, 2023 on the Assets put to use during Financial
Year 2006-07 onwards.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between i
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74993UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

d.

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at the consideration paid for acquisition less accumulated amortization
and impairement loss if any. Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the
estimated economic life. Costs relating to software, which are acquired, are capitalized and
amortized on a straight line basis over their useful lives not exceeding Five years.

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Sale of Goods

Revenue from, sale of goods including cartage is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
account when the significant risk and reward of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. The
Company collects sales taxes and value added taxes (VAT/GST) on behalf of the government and,
therefore, these are not economic benefits flowing to the Company. Hence, they are excluded from
revenue. Excise duty deducted from revenue {gross} is the amount that is included in the revenue
{gross) and not the entire amount of liability arising during the vear.

Income from Services

Income from Installation Service is recognised in the statement of profit and loss account when the
project is completed.The Company collects service tax on insstallation on behalf of the government
and, therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the Company. Hence, it is excluded from
revenue.

Interest income

Interest income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount
cutstanding and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is included under the head “other
inceme” in the statement of profit and loss.

Other Income

Other income is recognized on accrual basis.

Expenditure

Expenditure is accounted on accrual basis and provision is made for all known lasses and liabilities.

Employees Retirement Benefits
(i) Short Term Employee Benefits

The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange
for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when
the employees render the services.

(i} Post-Employment Benefit

Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution planis a post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays
specified contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specified monthly
contributions towards Provident Fund, Superannuation Fund and Pension Scheme. The
Company’s contribution is recognised as an expense in the Profit and Loss Statement during the
period in which the employee renders the related




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN -U74999UP1989PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financia! Statements as at 31-03-2022

Defined Benefit Plans

Gratuity liability is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation on projected unit credit (PUC) method at the end of each year. Actuarial gains/losses
are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. Accumulated
gratuity, which is expected to be utilized within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit and which is expected to be carried forward beyond 12 months, as long term
employees benefit for measurement purpose.

The liabilities for earned leave and sick leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12
manths after the end of the period in which the employees render the related service. As per
company policy earned leave and sick leave can be carried forward to the extent of 15 days. Hence
liability for leave accrued at year end has been worked out on actual basis.

h. Foreign Exchange Transactions
(i} Initial Recognition

Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction.

(i) Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the
reporting date.

{iii) Exchange difference

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monatary items or on reporting Company
mone'tary items at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year,
or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in
which they arise.

i. Investments

Investments that are readily realizable and are intended to be held for not more than one year
from the balance sheet date are classified as current investments and are stated at lower of cost
and fair market value. All other investments are classified as fong term investments.

Long term investments are stated at cost of acquisition. Provision, if any, is made to recognise a
decline other than a temporary , in the value of long term investments.

j- Taxation

1. Current Tax is determined on the profit of the year in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961.

2. Deferred Tax is calculated at the rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted as at the Balance Sheet date and is recognized on timing difference that criginate in
one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets,
subject to consideration of prudence, are recognized and carried forward only to the extent
that they can be realized.

k. Berrowing Cosis
Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary cost incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to
the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost.




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formeriy Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period they occur.

|. Segment Reporting
The company has considered business segment as the primary segment for disclosure. The

company is primarily engaged in the manufacture of thermocol and puf panels, which in the
context of Accounting Standard 17 on Segment Reporting are considered the only two reportable
segment.

m. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is
a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be outflow of
resources. Contingent Liabilities are not recognized, but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent
assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

n. Earning Per Share

The basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the year by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of
calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit after tax during the year and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effect of all dilutive potentiat
equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the
vear uniess they have been issued at 3 fater date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted
for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value {i.e. average market
value of the ocutstanding shares). Anti dilutive effect of any potential equity shares is ignored in the
calculation of earnings per share,

o. Eash Flow Statements
Cash flow are reported using indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the
effects of transaction of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past er future cash

receipts or payments. The cash flow from regular revenue generating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated.

p. Operating Cycle
Based on the nature of products/activitiy of the company and the normal time between acquisition

of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equvalents, the company has determined its
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and liabilities as current
and non-current.

g. Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with indian GAAP requires managements to
make judgments, estimates and assumption that affect the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent tiabilities, at the end of the
reporting pericd. Although these estimates are based on the management's best knowledge of
current events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the
outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liahilities in futurm
periods.




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIBAITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U749991)P1999PTC1.16066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Staternents as at 31-03-2022

Current Reporting Period FY 2021-22

Changes in

Equity Share Related Balance at

Balance at the beginring

Changes in Equity

Balance at the

. iginni } : end of the
of the current reporting Capital due to the belglnmng. of the Share Capital during
. . current reporting current
perfod prior period iod the current year
errer perio reporting period

387.54 387.54

387.54

Previcus Reporting Period FY 2020-21

Changes in Bala
nce at the
inni . e at . .
Balance at the beginning  {Equity Share |- o Balane Changes in Equity
. N the heiginning of the Ny . end of the
of the current reporting  [Capital due to " Share Capital during
N . current reporting current

period prior period iwod the current year

error perius reporting period

387.54 387 .54

387.54

Note . As at As at
Particulars
No. 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
3a |Share Capital
3.1 lAuthorized Share Capital
40,00,000 (Previous Year 40,00,000 ) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 460.00 400.00
400.00 400.00
3.2 lssued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up Capital
38,75,400 (Previcus Year 38,75,400 } Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each, 387.54 387.54
387.54 387.54
3.3 |Recondiliation Of Number of Shares
Number Of Equity Shares as at the beginning of the Financial year 38.75 3875
Add :- Number of Shares Issued during the period - B
Number Gf Equity Shares as at the end of the financial Years 38.75 38,75,400.00
3.4 [List of Shareholders holding mere than 5% of Equity Shares of the company
% of Shares Number of Shares
Name
31.03.2022 21.03.2021 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Bajrang Lzl Bothra 8.40% 5.40% 325500 325500
tLeela Devi Bothra 6.60% 6.60% 255950 255950
Laxmi Pat Bathra 9.04% 3.04% 350450 350450
Suman Devi Bothra B.60% 2.60% 333400 333400
Nitin Bothra 6.19% 6€.19% 240000 240000
Sanjay Singhania 9,99% 5.99% 387500 387500
Deen Dayal Singhania 13.03% 13.03% 505180 505100
Ajay DD Singhania 9.99% 9.99% 387500 387500
Pinky Ajay Stnghania 7.80% 7.80% 320475 320475
Preity Singhania 7.87% 7.87% 205125 305125
Rajjat Bothra 9.99% 9.99% 387400 387400
3.5  {Terms/ Rights attached to Equity Shares
The company has only one class of equity share having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of the equity share is entifted to one vote per
share. Whenever the company declares dividend it will be paid in Indian Rupees.
in the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the Company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts. However, no such preferential amounts exist curently. The distribution will be in proportion to the
number of Equity Shares held by the Sharehaolders.
3b [Shares Held by Promotors
Current Reporting Period FY 2021.22 Previous Reporting Period 2020-21
, Number of % Change during the |Number of . % Change during
Promotor's Name shares % of total shares vear shares "% of total shares the year
Sanjay Singhania 337500 9.99% - 387500 $.99% -
Ajay Singhania 187500 9.99% - 387500 5.95% -
Bajrang Bothra 325500 8.40% - 325500 8.40% -
Laxmi Pati Bothra 350450 9.04% - 350450 9.04% -
3b |Statement of change in Equity




EFACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

Nate . As at As at
Particulars
No. 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
q Reserves & Surplus
Surplus (Statement of Profit & Loss }
Opening balance 7,767.17 7,262.54
Add : Profit During the Year 2,021.91 807.16
Less Capital reserve - 302,54
Less : Loss during the year / Appropriations - -
Closing balance 9,789.08 7,767.17
Total 9,789.08 7,767.17
5 Long Term Borrowings
Secured Loan
5.1 |From Banks { Refer 5.1.1) 3,858.62 1,471.17
Unsecured Loan -
5.2 [Frem Related Parties 589.57 -
Total 4,448.19 1,471.17
5.3 |Nature of Security
Bank Name Primary & Secondary Security Personal Guarantees
1} First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Movable
Fixed Assets of the company (Both Present & Future) Personal Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay
HDFC BANK Singhania and Mr. Ajay Singhania,Mr. B.
2} Sacond Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire L Bothra, Mr. L. P. Bothra
current assets of the company. (Both Present & Future)
1) First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on Movable
Fixed Assets of the company (Both Present & Future)
2) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire Personal Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay
YES BANK current assets of the company {Both Present & Future) Staghania and Mr. Ajay Singhania,Mr. B.
t. Bothra, Mr. L. P. Bothra
3) Second Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire
factory Land & Building of the company (Both Present & Future)
1) First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothacation on Movable
Fixed Assets of the company (Both Present & Future)
. 2} Second Pari Passu charge sy way of Hypothecation on entire Personal Gurantee of Mr. Sanjay
Axis Bank current assets of the company (Both Present & Futura) singhania and Mr. Ajay Singhania,Mr. 8.
i L. Bothra, Mr. L. P. Bothra
3) First Pari Passu charge by way of Hypothecation on entire Factory
tand & Building of the company [Both Present & Future)
VERICLE LOAN Vehicle toan is secured by way of Hypothecation of respective NA NA
Vehicle
6 Deferred Tax Liability { Net }
6.1 |Deferred Tax Liahility en Account of Depreciation
Opening balance 588.50 585.00
Curing the Year 197.25 3.50
Closing balance {A) 786 588
6.2 |Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Gratujty
Opening balance 31.57 24.35
During the Year 0.72 7.22
Closing balance (B} 32 32
6.3 |Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Bonus
Opening balance 11.99 5.63
During the Year 1.31 6.34
Closing balance [C] 13 12
6.4 |Deferred Tax Asset on Account of Leave )
Opening balance 10.36 9.38
During the Year {1.37) {.98
Closing balance {D) 9 10
Net(A-B-C-D) 731 535




EFACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1599PTC116066
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022
Note Particulars As at Asat
No. 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2021
7  |Long Term Provisions
Provision for Employees Benefit {Gratuity) 128.56 125.41
Provision for Employees Benefit {Leave} 35,75 41.17
Total 164 167
7.1 |Based on the past experiance, current maturity of Leave and Gratuity is not more than 10%,
8 Other Non Current Liabilities
Security Deposit for Service Contractars 526.45 294,48
Total 526 294
] Short Term Borrowings
Secured {Repayable on Demand)
9,1  {From Banks {Refer9.1.1) 1,162.19 1,453.56
1,162 1,454
Unsecured {Repayable on Demand)
9.2  |From Related Parties {Refer 9.2.1} 193.77 197.20
194 197
9.3 {Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings (Refer 5.3.1) 1,460.55 665.77
1,461 666
Total 2,817 2,317
9.1.1 [Secured Loans from Banks include amounts due to - { with reference 1o 9.1)
HDFC Bank - Cash credit limit { Refer 9.1.1.A) 318.04 953,56
YES Bank - Cash Credit limit { Refer 9.1.1.B) 499.84 500.00
Axis Bank - Cash Credit limit { Refer 9.1.1.C} 244,36 -
HDFC Commercial Card {Refer 9.1.1.d} 99.95 -
Total 1,162 1,454
9.2.1 |Unsecured Loans from related parties inciude amounts due to :- {with reference to 9.2)
Avishi Singhania - Share Holder{Repayable on demand, Rate of interest-9%) - 50.00
Preeti Singhania - Share Holder{Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) 85.52 50.56
Ajay Singhania - Share Holder{Repayatile on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) 25.15 40.00
Sanjay Singhania - Share Holder{Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) 4,66 -
Pinky Ajay Singhania - Share Holder(Repayable on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) 72.44 -
Amit Singhania -(Repayabte on demand, Rate of Interest-9%) - 50.64
Total 187.77 191.20
©.1.1.A |The cash credit limit from HDFC bank Ltd (Rate of interest 8.00% to 8.95%, fimit - Rs, 17 Crore ) is secured against first Pari Passu charge on Stack
& book-debts of the Company along with Ratnakar Bank. Further secured against First Pari passu charge on immovable property of the company
situated at plot no 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P Bothra, Mr. Ajay
Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra.These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment of interest and principal.
9.1.1.B |The cash credit limit from YES Bank tid (Rate of interest at 0.20 % Spread over and abhove 12 month LCLR, limit - Rs. 9 Crore ) is secured against
first Pari Passu charge on Stock & book-debts of the Company aleng with HDFC Bank, Further secured against First Pari passu charge on
immovable property of the company situated at plot no 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Grester Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr.
Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P Bathra, Mr. Ajay Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra.These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment
of interest and principal.
9.1.1.C | The cash credit limit from Axis Bank Ltd (Rate of interest base rate + 2.00 %, limit - Rs, 4 Crore ) is secured against first Pari Passu charge on Stock
& book-debts of the Company along with HDFC Bank, Further secured against First Pari passu charge on immovable property of the company
situated at piot no 61 B & C Udyog Vihar, Greater Noida and Personal Guarantee of the directors Mr. Sanjay Singhania, Mr. L P Bathra, Mr. Ajay
Singhania and Mr. Bajrang Bothra . These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment of interest and principal.
9.1.1.D |The HDFC Commercial credit fimit without Interest .These are repayable on demand. There is no default in repayment of interest and principal.




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Farmerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC1 16066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

Note Particulars As at As at
No. 31st March, 2022 | 31st March, 2621
10 |Trade Payables
10.1 |Due to Micro, Smail & Medium Enterprises (Refer 10.1.1) - -
10.2 |Dueto Others -
- With Related Parties { Refer 10.2.1) 4.05 -
- With Others 8,154.77 2,867.39
Total 8,158.82 2,867.39
10.1.1 |Based on the information available with the company, the balance due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under the MSMED
Act 2006 is Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. Nil) and no interest has been paid or is payable under the terms of the MSMED Act 2006,
10.2.1 {Trade Payables include amounts due to -
Private companies in which director is a director. -
Total - -
11  [Other Current Liabilities
11.1 }Interest accrued hut not due 0.28 0.28
11.2 jAdvance from customers 1,038.14 1,842.57
11.3 {Payable for Fixed Assets - -
- With Related Parties - -
- With Others 1,186.19 -
11.4 |Duties & Taxes 248.39 291,65
11.5 |Payable for Corporate social responsibility 7.41 57.41
11.6 |Expenses Payabie . -
- 1o Related Parties {Refer 11.6.1} 14.79 18.31
- to Others 255.00 219,05
11.7 |Other Payables 55.78 30.07
Total 2,806.98 2,458.36
11.6.1 |[Expenses Payable to related parties include amounts due to - { with reference to 11.6)
Directors 14.79 13.45
Relative of directors - 4.86
Total 14.79 18.31
12 [Short Term Provisions
12.1 Provision for Income Tax {Net}) 368.64 211.82
12.2 [Provision others 140.62 4.55
Total 50%.26 216.36
14 |Non Current Investments
14.1 |lnvestment In Equity Instruments
{ Ungquoted, Trade and Valued at cost }
in Subsidiary Companies
( 20000 { P.Y. 10000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each of E-Durables Etectronics Pvt. Ltd.) -
Total -
Aggregate amount of Unguoted shares -
15 |Long Term Loans & Advances
15,1 |Capitai Advances - 201.50
Total - 201.50
16 [Other non current assets
16.1 {Balances with Banks - in deposit Afc {Refer note 19.2) 1.38 1.38
16.2 |Financial Assets -Security Deposits 0.11 24.31
Total 1.48 2568
17 |Inventories
(Refer Note No, 2 b for method of valuation)
17.1 |Raw Material 3,586.14 1,221.59
17.2 |Wark-in-Progress 941,75 630.16
17.3 iFinished Goods 228.08 143.41
17.4 [Packing Material 41.43 15.82
17.5 |{Stores & Spares 284.91 135.42
17.6 |Consumables 22.11 18.45
Taotal 5,104.41 2,264.86




EFACK POLYRMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1995PTC116066
Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022
Note particulars As at As at
No. 31st March, 2022 { 31st March, 2021
18 |Trade Receivables
Unsecured Considered good
18.1 [Overdue for more than 6 months
- With related Parties {Refer 18.3) 24.49 11.08
- Others 465.97 557.64
18.2 |Others - .
- With related Parties (Refer 18.4) 776.96 797.97
- Others 5,889.03 2,879.89
Total 7,156.45 4,246.58
18.3 |Cverdue for more than 6 months - from related parties ;-
Ennav infra Solutions Pvt. Ltd. - Common Director - 9.97
M/s ENNOQV TECHNO TOOLS PVT L TD- Common Director 113 111
East india technologies Pvt. Ltd. - Commaon Director 23.39 -
Total 24.49 11.08
18.4 {Others - from related parties :-
M/s EPACK COMPONENTS PRIVATE LIMITED - Commaon Director 1.44 -
M/s EPACK DURABLES PRIVATE LIMITEDR- Common Director 388.04 563.30
M/s £-DURABLES PREFAB PRIVATE LIMITED- Common Qirector - 32.08
£ast india techneologies Private Limited - Common Director 1.98 -
£ast india technologies Pvi. Ltd. - Commaon Director ) 385.00 202.60
Total 776.96 797.97
19 |[Cash and Bank Balance
19.1 |Cash.and Cash Fguivalents
Cash on hand 36.02 19.20
Balances with Banis - In Current A/c 29.65 59.06
Balances with Banks - In Over Draft A/c - 342,74
Sub Total {A) 65.68 421.01
192 |Other Bank Balances
Balances with Banks - In deposits Afc £50.38 946.7¢G
Amounts disclosed under Non Current Assets {1.38) {1.38)
Sub Total [B} 649.00 945.33
Total {A+8) 714.68 1,366,33
20 |Shortterm Loan & Advances
20.1 {Loans & Advances {Unsecured, Considered Gogd)
- to related parties {Refer 20.1.1) - 0.81
- {o Employees 63.76 82.76
-- to Others 46.54 -
202 |Security Deposits { Refer 20.2.1) - -
20.2 [Balance with Revenue Authorities 1,294.33 528.80
20.3 [Prepaid Expenses 207.11 107.85
Total 1,611.74 720.32
20.1.1 jloans & Advances recoverable from related parties Include amounts due from ;- { With reference t0 20.1)
These loans are recoverable an demand and hence dlassified as short term,
Directors -
Relative of directors -
100% Subsidairy Private Limited companies - -
Private Limited companies in which director is a directar - 10.12
Total - 10
21 |Other Current Assets
21.1 iAdvance to Suppliers 687.34 277.28
212 iWith Related Parties 17.35 4.61
21.3 [Advances Recoverable - 1,013.72
Total 704.69 1,295.61
21.2.1 |Advances recoverable from related parties include amounts due from ;- { With reference t0 21,2 )
Directors 8.30 0.85
Relative of directors 4.52 0.70
Private Limited companies in which director is a directer 4.53 3.07
Total 17.35 4.61
22  |Short term Loan & Advances
22.1 [Financial assets- Securities {Refer 22.1.1} 728.41 762.594
Total 728.41 762.94
22.1.1 [Security Deposits include amounts given to :- ( With reference to 22.1)
Relative of directors 500.00 500.00
Total 500.00 500.00
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[epACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74995UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

Note Parti Year ended 31 | Year ended 317
articulars
No. March, 2022 March, 2021
23 |Revenue from Operations
23.1 |Sale of Products 45,447 92 24.082.54
Total 45,447.92 24,082.,54
Note : |Sale of Products Comprise of
Manufactured Goods
i.) Thermocol 14,504.46 12,518.28
ii.) Puf Panels 30,943.46 11,564.25
Total 45,447.92 24,082.54
24 |Other Income
24.1 ilnterestincome 36.12 5524
24.2 |Profit on Sale of Land Right 187.79 -
24.3 |Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets - 2.13
24.4 |Liabilities no longer required 60.35 7.76
24.5 |EPF Under PMRPY 30.89 4.07
24.6 |Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 15.67 -
Total 310.82 6920
75 |Cast of Materials Consumed
Opening Stock 1,221.58 716.72
Add : Purchases 31,401.34 1461140
Less : Closing 3,586.14 1,221.59
Cost of Materials Consumed 29,036.80 14,106.53
26 |Changes in inventories of Finished Goods, Work in
Progress and Stock in trade
Inventories at the end of the year
i.) Finished goods 228.08 243 .41
ii.) Work in progress 941.75 630.16
Sub Total { A} 1,169.82 §73.57
inventories at the beginning of the year
i.) Finished goods 243.41
ii.} Work in progress £630.16
Sub Total (B} 873.57
Net Increase / {Decrease) (A -8B} 296.26




| EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74985UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

Note Particulars Year ended 31" | Year ended 31*
No. March, 2022 March, 2021
27 |Employee Benefit Expenses
27.1 |Salary & Wages 2,510.52 1,922.51
27.2 |Director's Salary 204.44 149.00
27.3 |Staff welfare Expenses 63.38 53.27
27.4 |Contribution to Various Funds 225.29 170.28

Total 3,003.62 2,295.05

Note : |Details of Contribution to various Funds

i.) Employees State Insurance 28.97 19.30
ii.} Gratuity 20.33 46.76
iii.) Provident fund 175.98 104.22
Total 225,29 170.28
28 |(Finance Costs

28.1 |[Interest Expense 557.01 430.46
28.2 iBank Charges 63.39 29.23
28.3 |Cther Borrowing Costs 7.21 -

Total 627.61 459.69
29 |Other Expenses

249.1 {Consumption of Packing Material 284.87 191.31
29.2 |Consumption of Stores & Spaves 1,428.54 550.93
29.3 |Power & Fuel Expenses 2,693.15 1,716.63
29.4 [Rent Paid 258.78 128.77

29.5 |Repair & Maintenance - Building 124.02 107.62

29.6 |Repair & Maintenance - Plant & Machinery 133.00 94 57

29.7 |Repair & Maintenance - Others 1.72 241

29.8 |Rates & Taxes 0.25 0.02

29.9 llnsurance 77.35 51.31

29.10 {Foreign Exchange fluctuation - 3.62

29.11 |Freight & Cartage 1,185.27 506.65

29.12 |Service Charges 2,296.97 977.32

29.13 {Payment to Auditor - as Auditor 17.78 10.43

29.14 |Corporate Social responsibility Expenses 27.50 27.00

29.15 [Travelling & Conveyance 133.25 115.41

29.15 [Bad Debts 225.02 108.48

29.17 |Loss of Fixed Asset by Fire - 122.58

29.18 |Loss of Stock by Fire - 60.18

29.19 |Loss on Sale of Asset 0.62 -

29.20 {lob Work 472.48 188.38

29.21 {Rejection & Breakage 17.00 4582

29.22 [Consultancy Charges 68.58 58.02

29.23 |Miscellaneous Expenses 426,90 386.75

Total 9,870.56 5,554.23




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LINVHTED
CIN - U74995UP1999PTC116066

Notes

Forming Part of the Financiai Statements as at 31-03-2022

{ Amount in Rs. )

51 st

30 [Contingent liabilities [ Not provided for } Asat 37 | Asat 2

March, 2022 Pdarch, 2021
30.1 |Demand raised by Sales Tax department J&K on account of entry tax. The
company has however deposited the demanded amount and recognized as 2068 2068
reccverable asset on the ground that no such amount was actually payable.
302 THE RATNAKAR BANK LTD - 43.62
HDFC Bank 659.83 555.43
INDUSIND BANK 63.78 50,72
Bank Guarantee Issued b
4 YES BANK - 1,017.35
AXIS BANK 25700 -
1DFC Bank 554,38 -
30.3 |Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 500.00
and not provided for i
30.4 |Demand raised by Income Tax Department on account of short deduction / o1
payment of TDS & interest theraon s )
30.5 |The demand reaised by income tax department. The reason of demand was tax
calculation by department on oversite of income. In the opinion of the, {162 87 54 47
management there will be no tiability/demand finally.
305 [The Company has filed a case on Doshion Veolia Water Solutions P. Ltd. under sec. 406 & 420 in Gautambudh Nagar District
Court. Amount involve is Rs. 24.05/.
30.7 {The Company has filed a case on Wind World India Ltd. under sec. 406 & 420 in Gautambudh Nagar District Court. Amount
involve is Rs. 4.98/ .
30.8 |The Company has filed a case on Frontior Sales Corporation under sec. 406 & 420 in Gautambudh Nagar District Court.
Amount involve is Rs. 125.91/ .
30.9 |The Company has filed a case on Pioneer Fabricator under sec. 138 in Gautambudh Nagar District Court. Amount involve is
Rs. 8.24/ .
30.10 |The Cornpany has filed a case on JBF Cehmical Ltd. in NCLT, Amount involve is Rs. 21.93/ .

31 |In the opinjon of the board of directors the current assets, loan & advances are realisable in ordinary course of business at
least egual to the amount at which they are stated in the Balance Sheet.

32 |The company has not received information from vendor and service provider regarding their status under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence, disclosures relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end
together with interest paid/payable under this Act have not been given.

33 |Related Party Disclosure

33.1 |Details of Related Parties

Name of Related Party I Nature of relationship

Entities over which Cempany, or key management personnel or their relatives, exercise significant influence:

a. |Epack Component Private Limited (Formerly Known as E-Durables) Group Company

b. {Ennov infra Sofutions Private Limited Group Company

¢ |Ennov Techne Tools Private Limited Group Company

Epack Durable Private Limited { Formerly Known as EPACK Durable

Soiutions Pwt. Ltd.} Group Company

e (Fastindia Tethnclogies Private Limited Group Company

Key Managerial Personnel:

a. |Mr. Sanjay Singhania Director
h. |Mr. Ajay Singhania Director
c. |Mr. Laxmi Pat Bothra Director
d. |Mr. Bajrang Bothra Director
e. |Mr. Devki Nandan Pareek Director
f.  |Mr. Pradeep Pradhan Director

Reiative of Key Managerial Persannel:

Relative of Director

3. |Mrs, Preeti Singhania

b. |[Mrs. Pinky Singhania Relative of Diractor
c.  |Mr. Nikhil Bothra Relative of Director
d. |Mrs, Leela Devi Bothra Relative of Director
e, [Mrs. Suman Bothra Relative of Director
f.  iMr. Deen Dayal Singhania Relative of Director
g. {Mr. Amit Singhania Relative of Director
h. |Ms. Divisha Singhania Relative of Director
i. |Ms. Drishika Singhania Refative of Director
j.  |Ms. Avishi Singhania Relative of Director
k. |Mrs. Anju Singhania Relative of Director

|

Ms. Anishka Singhania

Relative of Director

Note : Related Parties have been identified by the managemeant




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74599UP1999PTC116066

Notes Ferming Part of the Financial Statements as at 33-03-2022

33.2

The company has entered into transactions with the following related parties

a. Epack Comgonent Private Limited { Formerly Known as E-Durables)

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Sale of goods/Service 1.80 43.89
Purchase of goods - 3.13
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-23
Trade Receivable 1.94 32.08
b. Ennov Infra Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
interest received - 0.90
TDS deduct - 0.09
Mature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Trade Receivabie B 8.97
Advance Racejvable 0.78 -
¢. Ennov Techno Tools Pvt. Ltd.
Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Expenses Paid on behalf of Company 0.69 1.36
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Advance Receivable 3.75 3.07
Trade Receivable 1.11 1.11
d. EPACK Durabie Private Limited {Formerly known as EPACK Durable Sotutions Private Limited)
Nature of Transactions 2521-22 2020-21
Sale of goeds/ Service 5.131.45 2,058.26
Purchase of goods 76431 170
Interest received 0.28 26.66
Rent Paid - 9.09
Loan given 300.00 1,860.00
toan received back 300.00 1,660.00
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Trade Receivable 388.04 563.30
e EastIndia Technologies Pyt Ltd.
Nature of Transactions 2021.22 2020-21
Purchase of Goods 842.04 727.21
Sale of Goods 1,368.14 1,339.67
Loan received back - -
Interest received - -
Relmbursement of expenses 1.48 1.34
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Trade Receivable 410.37 202.60
f. Mr. Sanjay Singhania
Mature of Transactions 2021-22 20206-21
Salary 87.12 57.60
TDS deducted on Salary 26.14 17.28
Loan Received 37.80 -
Loan repaid 33.20 -
TDS deducted on Loan Received 0.05 -
Interest Credited 0.54 -
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Selary Payzable 508 462
Loan Payable 466 -
Advance Receivable 2.30 .85




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U749990UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

Lg. Mer. Ajay Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Salary 8.00 12,00
TDS deducted 024 3.60
Loan Received 25.00 -
Interest Credited 1.31 -
TDS deducted on Lean 0.13 -
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Satary Payzble 0.48 6.40
{oan Payable 2515 -
h  Mr. L P. Bothra
Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Salary 24.20 1580
TOS deducted on Salary 8.30 408
Rent Paid 27.60 19.80
TGS deducted on Rent Paid 2.70 1.49
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Salary Payabie 7.05 0.46
i. Mr.B. L Bothra
Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Salary 87,12 63,60
TDS deducted 2760 2371
Nature of Bafance 2021-22 2020-21
Advance /Reimbursement of Expenses Receivable 4.52 -
Director salary Payable 188 1,70
J.  Mrs. Preeti Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Rent Paid 27.00 19.80
TDS deducted 2.70 1.50
Loan Received 113,50 -
Loan Repaid 28,50 -
Interest Credited 4.88 -
TDS deducted 0.49 -
Interest received - .15
Loan given - 11.00
Loan received back - 11.14
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Rent Outstanding 4.08 1.53
Loan Payable 8552 1.53
k. Mr. Deendayal Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Commision Paid 16.00 15.00
TS deducted 0.80 G.56
Loan repaid - 5.09
Nature of Balance 2021.22 2020-21
Commission Payahle - -
. Mprs, Pinky Singhania
Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Rent Paid 27.00 19.80
TDS deducted 2.70 1.49
Loan Received 120.00 -
Loan Repaid £0.00 -
Interest Credited 4.24 -
TDS deducted 042 -
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Loan payabie 72.44 -
Rent Qutstanding 2.05 -




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LHVITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74898UP1959PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as a2t 31-03-2022

m. Mr. Nikhil Bothra

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Consultancy expenses 58.08 4531
TDS deducted 581 288
Reimbursement of expenses 27.83 31.47
interest received - -
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Expense Payable 1.03 4.86
n.  Mr. Amit Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

Loan Received 25.00 50.00
Interast Paid 5.63 .69
TDS deducted 0.56 .05
Nature of Balance 2021.22 2020-21

Loan Payable 7112 50.64
0. Ms, Divisha Singhznia

Nature of Transactions 202122 2{20-21

Loan Received - 40.00
interest Paid 260 -
TDS deducted 0.38 -
Consultancy - 995
TDS deducted - 0.75
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-23

Loan payable 40,24 40.00
p. Ms. Drishika Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

Loan Received 74.00 50.00
Interest Paid 7.92 080
TDS deducted 0.79 0.05
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21

Loan payable 124.76 50.58
q. Ms. Avishi Singhania

Nature of Transacticns 2021-22 2020-21

Loan Received 170.00 5000
Interest Paid 10.75 -
TDS deducted 1.08 -
Consultancy - 9.88
TDS deducted - 074
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21

Loan payable 224,75 50.00
r. Mrs. Leela Devi Bothra

Nature of Transactions 2921-22 2020-21

Rent Paid 27.00 19.80
TDS deducted 2.70 148
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21

Rent Cutstanding 2.03 -
5. Mrs. Suman Bothra

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21
Consuftancy Fees 14.52 618
DS deducted 1.45 .33
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21
Consultancy Fee payahle - -
t.  Mrs, Anju Singhznia

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

Loan Received 78.00 -
Interest Paid 467 -
TDS deducted 0.47 -
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-23

Loan payzeble 79.48 -

P
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EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74893UP19935PTC116066

Motes Forming Part of the Financiaf Statements as at 31-03-2022

u. Ms. Anishka Singhania

Nature of Transactions 2021-22 2020-21

Loan Received 10000 -
Loan repaid 5000 -
Interest Paid 275 -
TDS deducted 022 -
Nature of Balance 2021-22 2020-21

toan payable 49.21 -

34

Additional Information

{ Amount in Rs.)

For the year ended on

Particulars
31" March, 2022 31st March, 2021
34.1 {Velue of Imports an C.L.F basis 270.90 336.30
34.2 |Expenditure in Foreign Exchange - -
34.3 |Earnings in Foreign Currency - -
34.4 |Dividend Remitted in Foreign Currency - -
Total 270.90 1,44.270.00
35 {Details of consumption of items
{ Amountin Rs.)
. % of Total Consumption For the year ended on
Particulars
2021-22 2020-21 31" March, 2022 | 31" March, 2021
35.1 |Raw Materials
a. imported 0.93% 2.38% 270.90 336.30
. Indigenous 99.07% 97.62% 28,765.91 13,770.23
Total 100% 100% 23,036.80 14,106.53
352 |Components
2. Importeg 0.00% 0.00% - -
b. Indigenous 0.00% 0.00% - -
Tatal 0% 0% - -
35.3 |Spares & Consumables
a. lmported 0.00% 0.00% - -
b. Indigenous 100.00% 100.00% 1,426.54 £50.83
Total 100% 100% 1,426.54 £50.93
36 No employee is in receipt of remuneration exceeding in aggregate of Rs. 102/- if employed throughout the year or Rs. 8.5/
per month if employed for a part of the year.
37 |Net Profit after tax for the year has been used as the numerator and number of shares has been used as denominator for|
calculating the basic and diluted earnings per shares
st 5t
Barticulars As at 31" | Asat 31
March, 2022 March, 2021
a. |Face Value Per Share ( In Rs. ) 10 10
b. |Net Profit/{Loss} after tax { InRs. } 2,022 807
¢. |Weighted average number of Equity Share 38,75,400 38,75,400
d. |Basic and Dituted Earnings per share 52.17 20.83
38  [The Directors have waived off their right to claim the sitting fees for the Board Meeting attended by them,
39 |Segment Reporting

The Company has identified business segments as its primary segment. Business segments are primarily Thermocal and Puf
Panel. Revenues and expenses directly attributable to segments are reported under each reportable segment. Expenses
which are not directly identifiable to each reportable segment have been allocated on the basis of associated revenues of]
the segment and manpower efforts. Ali other expenses which are not attributable or ailocable to segments have been
disclosed as unallocable expenses. Assets and liabilities that are directly attributable or allocable to segments are disclosed

under each reportable segment. Al other assets end liabilities are disclosed as unallocable.

For the year ended on 31/03/2022

{ Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Thermocat Puf Panel Others Total
Revenue 14,504.46 30,943.46 - 45,447.92
Inter segment revenue - - - -
14,504.46 30,943.46 - 45,447.92
fxpenses 14,022.1% 28,893.10 {13.11) 42,902.17
Segment Result 482.27 2,050.36 13.11 2,545 75
Operating ncome 482.27 2,050.36 13.11 2,545.75 ]
Other Income 256.23 54.59 - 310.82
Profit Before Taxes - o - 2,856.57
Tax Expenses - / - 834.66
Net Profit for the year - - 2,021.91




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Farmerly Known as £-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1999PTC 116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

For the year ended on 31/03/2021
{ Amount in Rs.)
Particulars Thermocol Puf Panel Others Total
Revenue 12,518.28 11,564.25 - 24,082.54
Inter segment revenue - - - -
12,518.28 11,564.25 - 24,082.54
Expenses 11,808.23 11,224.81 {11.04) 23,021.99
Segment Result 710.05 339.45 11.04 1,060.54
Operating Income 710.05 339.45 11.04 1,060.54
Other Income 20.50 47.06 1.64 63.20
Profit Before Taxes - - - 1,129.74
Tax Expenses - - - 322.58
Net Profit for the year 807,16
40  [There are no indications of impairment on any individual cash generating assets or on cash generating units in the opinion of]
management and therefare no test of impairment is carried out.
41 |Al! the known income and expenditure and assets and Habilities have been taken inte account and that all the expenditure
debited to the profit and loss account have been exclusively incurred for the purpose of the campany’s business.
42 |Bafance in the accounts of debtors, creditors and advances are subject to confirmation/ reconciliation/adjustment from the,
respective parties.
43.1 |Employee Benefits :
The following tebles set forth the status of liabilities of the company on Afc of Gratuity and the related plan assets as
recognized in the balance sheet and the statement of profit & loss :-
{ AmountinRs. )
1 st
Particulars As at 317 March, As at 317 March,
2022 2021
Actuarial assumptions
a. |Discount Rate £.80% 5.40%
b. [Rate of Increase in compensation levels 5.00% 5.00%
¢. |Rate of return on plan assets 7.35% 7.15%
1. tChanges in Present Value of obligations during the period
a. [Present Value of Obligation as at the beginning of the period 165.96 134.59
b. [Acquisition adjustment - -
€. |interest Cost 10.62 8.48
. 1Past Service Cost - -
e. |Current service cost 34.66 22.00
f. [Curtailment Cost / (Credit) - -
g. |Settlement Cost / (Credit) - -
h. |Benefit Paid (17.18) (18.42)
i. |Actuarial (gzin)/ ioss on obligations {21.97} 12.32
i. |Present Value of Obligation as at the end of the period 172.09 165.96
1l. |Changes in the fair value of plan assets during the period
a. {Fair Value of Plan Assets at the beginning of the period 40.55 37.85
B |Acquisition Adjustments - -
¢. |Expected Return on Plan Assets 2.90 2.67
d. [Contributions - -
e, |Benefits Paid - -
. |Actuarial Gain /( loss) on Pian Assets ¢.08 0.04
g. |Fair Value of Plan Assats at the end of the period 43.54 40.55
st st
Particulars As at 31 As at 3
March, 2022 March, 2021
. |Fair value of plan assets
&. |Fair value of plan asset at the beginning of period 40.55 37.85
b. |Acquisition agjustment - -
¢. [Actual return on plan assets 2.98 2.71
d. |Contributions - -
e. |Benefits Paid - -
f. [Fair vaiue of plan assets at the end of period 43.54 40.55
g. {Funded Status {128.56) {125.41)
h. |Excess of actual over expected return on plan assets 0.08 0.04
Iv. |Actuarial Gain f Loss recognised for the period
a. |Actuarial gain/{loss} for the period — Obligation 2197 {12.32)
h. Actuarial {gain)/loss for the period - Plan Assets ol {0.08) {0.04}
¢. |Total (gain) / loss for the period AP L 2 N (22.05) 12.28
d. |Actuarial (gzin} / loss recognized in the period /s, S e 3 (22.05) 12.28
e. Unrecognized actuarial {gains} / losses at the end of period  {] or{ | Eh -




ERACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U74999UP1959PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

V. |The amounts to be recognised in balance sheet and the statement of profit & loss
a. | Present Value of Obiigation as at the end of the period 172.09 165.96
b. |Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the end of the period 43,54 40,55
c. |Funded Status . (128.56) (125.41)
d. {Unrecognized Actuarial {gains) / tosses - -
e. [Un recognised past service cost (non vested benefit) - -
f. | Net Liability Recognized in Balance Sheet 128.56 125.41
VI, |Recognition of expenses of the enterprise
a. |Current service cost 34.66 25.00
b. [Past Service Cost - -
¢. |Interest Cost 10.62 3.48
d. |Expected return on plan assets (2.90) (2.67}
e. |Curtailment Cost / {Credit) R R
f. |Settlement Cost / {Credit) - -
g. |Met actuarial [gain)/ loss recogrized in the period {22.05) 12,28
h. |Expenses Recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss : 20.33 47.09
yil. |Amount for the current period
a. |Present Value of Obligations at the end of the pericd 172.09 165.96
b. |Plan Assets 43.54 40.55
¢. |Surplus (Deficit) {128.56) {125.41}
d. |Experience adjustments on plan liabilities (Loss)/Gain 18.45 {12.44}
e, |Experience adjustments on plan assets {Loss)/Gain 0.08 0.04
Vil |Reconciliation statement of expenses in the statement of profit & loss
a. {Present value of obligation as at end of period 172.09 165.96
b. |Present value of obligation as at the baeginning of the period {165.96} (134,59}
c. |Benefit Paid : - -
(i} Directly paid by the enterprises 17.18 18.42
{ii) Payment made out of the fund - -
d. |Actual return on plan assets {2.98} {2.71}
e. (Expenses recognized in the statement of profit & loss 20.33 47.0%
1. |Movement in the liability recognized in the balance sheet
a. |Opening Net liahility 125.41 96,74
b. |Expenses as above 20.33 47.08
c. {Benefits paid directly by the enterprise {17.18) {18.42)
d. iContributions paig into the fund - -
€. {Closing Net Liability 128.56 125.41
X. |Major Categories of plan assets | as percentage of total plan assets )
a. |Property, Government securities, Bonds, equity shares, special deposits,
8ank balance, - -
~ixed deposits etc..
b. {Funds managed by Insurer 100% 100%
44 [Previous's Year Figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's
classification/disclosure.
45 iCorporate Social Responsibility

As per Section 135 of the companies act, 2013, a company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs to spend at feast 2% of
its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financlal years on corporate social responsiility (CSR) activities.
The areas for CSR activities are eradication of hunger and malnutrition, premoting education, art and culture, healthcare,
destitute care and rehabilitation, environment sustainability, disaster relief and rural development projects. A €5R
committee has been formed by the company as per the act. The fund were primarily aliocated to a corpus and utitized
through the year on these activities which are specified in Schedule VI of the Comganies Act, 2013

2} Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year is Rs.27.50/-

b} Amount spent during the year on:

Particutars I cash Yet to be paid in cash Total

On purpose specified in Schedule - 27.50 27.50
Vil




EPACK POLYMIERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as E-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U7459%UP1999PTC116066

Notes Ferming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

46 |The company has obtained the declaration from Directors stating therein that the amount so advanced to the company has|
not been given out of the funds borrowed/acquired from others by them.

For Talati & Falati LLP

Chartered Accountants For and on behalf of the Board of Directors }i, P
Firm Registration No. 110758W/W100377 \ﬁ&\{‘
W . m«a K G373 '7 E{'ﬂt—-

CA ASHOK KUMAR JAIN o 3 Director

Partner % ay Singhania Bajrang Bothra

Membership No. 083748 DIN - 1291342 DIN - 00129286
D-144, Sector-47 B-116, Sector-40|

|Place ; Noida Noida Noida

Date . 15-08-2022




EPACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Formerly Known as £-PACK POLYMERS PRIVATE LIMITED

CIN - U74999UP1999PTC116066

Notes Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31-03-2022

{All amount are in Rs, Lakhs, unless stated otherwise)

Note No 47 - Additional Details
47.1 TRADE PAYABLES

Figueres For the Current Reporting Period

As at 31.03.2022

Particulars

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 1 Year

1-2 Years

More than 3

2-3 Years
Years

Total

MEME

Others

8,078.18

35.88

22.05 22.63

8,158.82

Dispute dues-MSME

Dispute dues

Others

Total

8,078.18

35.98

22.05 22.63

§,158.82

Figures For Previous Reporting Period

I'as at 31.03.2021

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment

tess than 1 Year

1-2 Years

Meore than 3

2-3 Years
Years

Total

MSMIE

Others

531.14

10.22 -

2,867.29

Dispute dues-MSME

4,805.03

Dispute dues

Others

Total

2,805.03

52.14

10.22 -

2,867.39

TRADE RECEIVABLES

Figures For the Current Reporting Period

As at 31.03.2022

Particulars

Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment

Less than 6 Months

5 Months -1¥ear

1-2 Years 2-3 Years

More than 3
Years

Total

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods

6,660.89

224.11

102.82 17.62

19.42

7,024.86

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Daubtful

5.68

5.68

DIPUted Trade Receivabies- Consfaered
Goods

- 125.91

125.91

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered
Doubtful

Others

Figures For Previous Reporting Period

[ Asat31.03.2021 |

Particulars

Qutstanding for following pericds from due date of payment

Less than & Months

6 Months -1Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years

More than 3
Years

Total

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Goods

3,787.38

120.76

82.98 94.16

29.71

4,114.99

Undisputed Trade Receivables-
Considered Doubtful

- 5.68

5.68

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered
Goods

125.91 -

12591

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered
Doubtfiel

Others

severalfy or jointly with any other person, that are:

(a) repayable on demand or

{b) without specifying any terms or period of repayment

NiL

Type of Borrower

Amount of loan and Advance in the nature of Loan outstanding

Percentage to the total
Loans and Advances in the
nature of loans

Promotors

Directors

KMPs

Related Parties/100% Subsidairy Private
Limited companies

47.3 where Loans or Advances in the nature of loans are granted te promeoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013,} either




47.4 Other notes

Vi

Vit

Vil

Xl

Xit

Xl

The company does not hold any immovable property of which Title not held in name of the Company

The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year

The Company has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to promoters, directors, KMPs and the related parties (as defined under
Companies Act, 2013, either severally or jaintly with any other person.

{a) repayable on demand or

{b} without specifying any terms or period of repayment

The company does not have Capital Worl In Progress {CWIP) as on 31st March 2022.

CWIP ageing schedule {As at 31st March 2022}

Amount in CWIP for a period of
More than 3 Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years °
years
Projects in progress 61.98 - - - 61.98
Projects temporarily suspended - - - _ _
CWIP ageing schedule (As at 31st March 2021)
Amount in CWIP for a period of
Meore than 3 Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years o
years
Projects in progress - - - - -
Projects temporarily suspended - - - - -

The Company does not hold any Intangible assets under development as on 31st March 2022,
The Company does not have any Benami Property as on 31st March 2022.

The Company has taken borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of current assets
{a) Montly returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts except Creditors.

(b} Morthly returns or statements include Creditors only for material and creditors for setvice is not considered while as per books afl creditors are taken.

The company has not defaulted in repayment of ioan.
The company has not entered any transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 550 of Companies Act,
There is no pending charges or satisfaction to be registered with Registrar of Companies bayond the statutory period.

The company has complied with the number of fayers prescribed under clause [87) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies {Restriction on number of
Layers) Rules, 2017

Ratios
Ratios Numerator Benaminator Current  |Previous % of Change
Reporting |reporting
Pariod period
Debt Equity Ratio Debt Capitat Shareholder's Equity 0.71 0.46 153.69
2021-22 726471 10176.62
2020-21 3787.69 8154.71
Debt Service coverage ratia EBITDA-CAPEX Debt Service 0.52 0.52 99.72
{Int+Principal}
2021-22 4,144.01 7924 .54
2020-21 2,227.35 4247.38|
Return on Equity Ratio Profit for the year A“erage;thizholder | o2z 0.10 215.97
2021-22 2021.91 9165.66
2020-21 807.16 7902.40
Inventory Turnover Ratio COGS Average Inventary 10.78 10.12 106.39
2021-22 39652 .49 3684.63
2020-21 20138.76| 1990.91
Trade Recelvables Turnover Ratio Net Sales Average trade 7.97 5.74 138.81
receivables
2021-22 45447 92 5701.51,
2020-21 240382.54 4193.57]
Total Purchases {Fuei Cost + Other
Trade Payables Turnover Ratio Expenses+Clasing Inventory-Opening Closing Trade Payables 473 6.85 63,11
inventory)
2021-22 38624.84 815882
2020-21 18642.99 2867.39
Net Capital Turnover Ratia Safes W“'k'mgccf)p’tal €A1 962 .61 305.23
2021-22 4544792 1728.59
2020-21 24082.54] 2795.81
Net Profit Ratie Net Profit Safes 0.06 0.05 133.98
2021-22 2856.57 45447.92
2020-21 1129.74 24082.54
Return on Capital Employed Earnings before interest and tax Capital Employed 0.34 0.18 175.66
2021-22 3484.17] 10176.62
2020-21 1589.43 8154.71
Return on investmant Met Profit Investment HON/0! #DIV/O! HDIV/O!
2021-22 2856.57 0.00
2020-21 1128.74, 0.00

No Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013, hence not
applicabie.




NIV Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR)
Where the company covered under section 135 of the companies act, the
following shall be disclosed with regard to
CSR activities:-
2. Amount required to be spent by the

company during the year 27.50
b. Amount of expenditure incurred 77.50
c. Shortfall at the end of the year - 50.00
d. Total of previous years shortfait 57.41
e. Reason for shortfall

f. Nature of CSR activities THROUGH NGO-JITO

Administrator, JINDAL CARITABLE SOCIETY,R
otary Foundation,
Shree Marwari Databya Aushadhzlaya

g. Detalls of related party transactions, e.g.,
contribution to a trustcontrolled by the
campany in relation to CSR expenditure as

per relevant Accounting Standard
h. Where a provision is made with respect

to a liability incurred by entering into a
contractual obligation, the movements in
the provision during the year shoufd be
shown separstely

For Talati & Talati LLP For and on behalf of the Boa{cﬁfbirectors
Chartered Accountants u\!‘

Firm Registratiog No. 110758W/W10) ﬁ%\ﬂ
A .. ot
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CA ASHOK KUMAR JAIN Director
Partner Bajrang Bothra

Membership No. 083748 BiN - 00125286
D-144, Sector-47 8-114, Sector-40
Place : Noida Nolda Noida

Date : 15.09.2G22




